OMB No 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to sahsfy state reporting requirements

09/01 ,» 2008, and ending 08/31.2009
D Employer identificabon number

~rom 99

Depariment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenus Service

A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning

B checx nappicate | Please |C Name of organizaton AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

Bt {ameloy| _Dong BusmessAs  NATTONAL HOME OFFICE 13-1788491

Name changs | PARtor{ Number and street (or P O box f mail is not delivered to street address) Room/sutte | E  Telephone number
type.

tnuttel return See 1250 WILLIAMS STREET NW 400 ({800)227-2345

Tormunation fnp:“ir: City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Aeaaed | Bons. | ATTLANTA, GA 30303 G Grossrecepts 3 852 849, 002.

::::f';;w" F Name and address of prncipal officer pr. 70BN SEFFRIN H{a) I; r'ii)f':’sesa7aruup retum for B Yes No
250 WILLIAMS STREET NW ATLANTA, GA 30303 H(b) Aro ol afiates ncludea7|__| Yes | | No

it "No,” attach a list (see instructons)

» 0580

[x Js01e)(3 ) 4 (nsenno) | | 4oa7@ytyor | [s27
J  Webstte. > WWW. CANCER. ORG

{ Tax-exemptf status

H{c) Group exemption number

SCANNED 0CT 1 3 2010

K Type of organization Ix (Corporahonl JTmer [Assot:lanon J lOlher > J L Yearof formation 1922 LM State of legal domicle Ny
Summary
1 Bnefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ L L e
® TO ELIMINATE CANCER AS A MAJOR HEALTH PROBLEM BY PREVENTING CANCER, _________________
e SAVING LIVES, AND DIMINISHING SUFFERING FROM THE DISEASE, THROUGH ___________________
5 RESEARCH, EDUCATION, ADVOCACY, AND SERVICE. _ e
é 2 Check thisbox p D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) .. a3 43
2] 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PMWP @ V_E%?,Ié%SERVICE ____ 4 43
E 5 Total number of employees (PartV, ne2a), . . . . . . .. . ., R 2,199
&| 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate fnecessary) | . . . . . . . . o~y 3.F OO . o e e 6 3,000,000
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIli, ine 12, column (C)S_E_P_ 15 201& . 7a 34,024.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,me34 . . . . . . . . .. o .. W, -.7b 33,024.
SEF(VI%E CENT LgNDwU Prior Year Current Year
e 8 Contnbution and grants (Part VW, ne by _MAll__l_Jh_llT#1B 399,213,891.| 344,864, 386.
£1 9 Program service revenue (Part Vil hne 2 . .. ... ... e e e 4,291, 336. 10,673,411,
E 10 lInvestment income (Part VIIl, calumn (A), hines 3, 4,and7d) . . ... ... .. 15,471,999, 8,321,673.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 8¢, 10c,and 1€} = . . .. 10,408, 680. 11,408,829.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIlf, column (A), ne 12), , , . ., 429,385,906. 375,268, 299.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), bnes 1-3) 130,804,422, 119,613,979,
14 Benefits paid 1o or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine d) L. NONE
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, eolumn (A), hnes 5-10), ., | 113,712,062. 107,062, 403.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, hne ¥1€) . ... .. 8,576,095, 10,126,022,
2| bTotal fundraising expenses, Part IX, column (D), bne 25) p 51,056,280, | B SR T
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d 11f-24f) ___________ e 188,197, 385. 154,422,628,
18 Totai expenses Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), tine 25) . .. 441,289, 964. 391,225,032,
19 Revenue less expenses Subtracthine 18 oM INe 12 . . . . . . . . v @ v s v s e v n s mn ~11,904, 058. ~15,956,733.
] § Beginning of Year End of Year
85120 Totalossets (PartX. e 16) ... ... ,678,098,797. 1,573, 900, 083.
22121 Total habibties (PartX, e 26) | L. |, 165,903,837.11,065,890,836.
25 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline2tfromhne20. . ., . . .. v v v ¢ v v o v v v v 512,184,860. 508,009,247,

Signature Block

Under penalies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and behet, 1t 1s true, correct, and complete Declarahon of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all wnformalion of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign P
Here Signature of officer Date
b Type of pnnt name and tile
Date Check f Preparer's identifying number
Paid Prepatreﬂs b self- (see mstructions)
signature employed P D
Preparer's Fim’s name (or yours EIN [~
Use Only | f seﬁ-empl! ERNST & YOUNG U.S. LLP 34-6565596
address, and 2P +4 V1901 g7y avENUE NORTH, STE 1200 EIRMINGHAM AL 35203 Phonene B  205-251-2000

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (See instructions)

Yes (X | No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

JSA
8E1010 2 000

47091W 2217 60103581
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Form 990 (2008) 13-1788491 Page 2
FEY3ulll Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission

SEE STATEMENT 1

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not histed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? ... .. ... .. e e [ives [x)no
If "Yes" describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the orgamization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SEVICES? e e e e Dves [xdno

Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest pregram services by expenses.
Sectian 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) orgamzations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a(Code }(Expenses $ 152,595,901 including grants of $

114,179,798 ) (Revenue $ 8,259,950. )
RESEARCH PROGRAMS PROVIDE FINANCIAL SUPPORT TQ ACADEMIC

INSTITUTIONS AND SCIENTISTS TO SEEK NEW KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THE
CAUSES, PREVENTION, AND CURE OF CANCER_AND TO CONDUCT

EPIDEMIQLOGIC AND BEHAVIORAL STUDIES.

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $2,432,970

DONATED SERVICES-SEF SCHEDULE O

4b (Code Y(Expenses $ 64,787,678 Including grants of § 1,523,204. ) (Revenue $ 392,211 )

PATIENT SUPPORT PROGRAMS ASSIST CANCER PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES
IN AN EFFORT TO EASE THE BURDEN OF THE DISEASE.

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $21,150,936

DONATED SERVICES-SEE SCHEDULE O

¢ (Code ) (Expenses $ 53,401,374 cluding grants of § 2,680,568, ){(Revenue $ 9,085,769, )

PREVENTION PROGRAMS, DERIVED IN PART ON QUR CANCER RESEARCH,
PROVIDE THE PUBLIC AND HEALTH PROFESSIONALS WITH INFORMATION AND
EDUCATION TO PREVENT CANCER OCCURRENCE AND TO REDUCE THE RISK OF
DEVELOPING CANCER.

GRANTS TO AFFILIATES: $9, 359,430

DONATED SERVICES-SEE SCHEDULE Q

4d Other program services (Describe n Schedule O)

(Expenses $ 37,158, 500. Including grants of § 1,230,409 ) (Revenue $ 195,548, )

4e Total program service expenses »$ 313, 943, 453, (Must equal PartIX, Line 25, column (B) )

JSA
8E1020 1 000

Form 990 (2008)

47081W 2217 60103581



Form 990 (2008) 13-1788491 Page 3

Yes | No

1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”

complete SChedule A . e e e e e e 1] x
2 Is the organization required ta complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . . .. ... . ...... 2| X
3 Did the orgamzation engage in direct or indirect politicai campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! e 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage n lobbying actmhes? if "Yes,” compiete

Schedule C, Part Il L e e e e e e e 4 X
5 Sections 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), and 501(c){6) organizations. Is the organization subject {o the sechon 6033(e)

notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? if "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il ... ... 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donors have the night to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, PaItl | e e e 6 X
7  Did the orgamization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, tistoric land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,” complete Schedule O, Partll = = = . 7 X
8 Did the orgamization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes,"”

complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X

9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not hsted in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? if "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part IV L e e e 9 X

10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasrendowments? if "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV { 16 | X
11 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, hnes 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,

Parts VI, VI, VIIl, IX, orX as applicable | e 1] X
12 Dud the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return

that was prepared in accordance with GAAP? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts Xi, X, and Xt~ = . . . 12| x
13 Is the organization a school descrbed n section 170(b)(1)(A)Xn)? If “Yes,” complete Schedvie E = . . . . . . 13 X
14a Did the orgamization maintain an office, employees, or agents outsde ofthe US> 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, and program service activities outside the U.S 7 If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Part! = . . | 14bl x
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partil . . . .. 15) X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? if "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parttil =~ = . . . .. .. 16 X
17 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column (A), kine t1e? i "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part! = | 17 X
18  Did the orgamzation report more than $15,000 fotal on Part VI, Ines 1c and 8a? if "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partli . | 18 X
19 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VIll, tine 9a” If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G. Part il | 19 X
20 Did the orgamzation operate one or more hospttals? Jif "Yes,” complete Schedule H .. .. ..... 20 X
21 Dud the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A}, kne 1? ff "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land il | 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (A), hne 27 ¥ "Yes, " complete Schedule J, Parts fand ll = | 22 b e
23  Dud the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5,2 If "Yes, " complete

SCREOUIE | e 23 | x
24a Did the orgamization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer questions

24b-24d and complete Schedule K If "No," go fo question 25 . . . . ... 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exemptbonds™ L e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? = | 24d
25a Section 501(c}(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transactton
with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! . ... .. .. 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualtified
person from a prior year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partt . . ... ... 25b b
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il | 26 X
27 Did the orgamization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key emplayee, or
substantial contributor, or to a person rejated to such an indmdual? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partlil . . . . . 27 X
3SA 1211 000 Form 990 (2008)
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990 (2008) 13-1788491

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

During the tax year, did any person who I1s a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee.
Have a direct business relationship with the organization (other than as an officer, director, trustee, or
employee), or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity
(indwvidually or collectively with other person(s) listed in Part Vi, Section A)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L,

T

Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the orgamzation? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule L, Part IV | . . . . . i i i i i it i it it et et e e et e e e e 28b
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity {or a shareholder of a

professional corporation) doing business with the organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV _ . , . .. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contrnibuhions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M ., . . . | 29
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histonical treasures, or other simiar assets, or qualified

conservation contnbutions? If "Yes,”"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . i i i i i e e e e e e e 30 X
31 D the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if "Yes," complete Schedule N,

1 L e e e s e e e e 31 X
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete

Schedule N, Partll . | . . . . .. i e s e e e e et e e s s 32 X
33 Dud the organizatton own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

section 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . , . .. .. ... . '+ 33 X
34 Was the crganization related fo any tax-exempt or faxable enhty? if "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I,

WAV, and V, ine T @ o o s it i e s e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? If "Yes," complete

Schedule R, Part V, IiNe 2 | . . . . ot i i i e et s s s e e e e e e e e 35
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

orgamzation? If "Yes," complele Schedule R, Part V, lne 2 . . . . . . .. . . . @ . ¢ it ittt itnnenn 36 X
37 Dud the arganization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purpeses? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part

T T T 37 X

Form 990 (2008)
JSA
8E1030 1 000
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Form 990 (2008) 13-1788491 Page §
iy

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annuai Summary and Transmital of
U.S Information Returns Enter-O-fnotapplicable. . .« v v oo v v v v v vt v v i it fa} 1,512
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- f not applcable . . .. ..... 1b NONE,

22

3a

4a

¢ Did the orgamzation sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which t was

12a

Did the orgamzation comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambhng) winnings to prize WINNEIS? . . . . . & & o v i i s bt u st b e s s s st e s e e ae s i
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . .
If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . .
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by :
LT = T 4 X
if "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . .. ... .. 3bi x
At any time during the caiendar year, did the organization have an interest i, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? .« .. .o i e e i i s s s e r e e,
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country. b
See the mstructions for exceptions and fiing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . .......

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was of 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction® . . . . | 5b X
If "Yes,” to question 5a or 5b, did the orgamization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding

Prohibited Tax Sheler Transachon? . . v v o v v i v i it i e e e ettt eeeenenneeeaseneans Sc

Did the organization solicit any contributions that were not taxdeductible?. . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ... 6a X
If"Yes,” did the orgamzation include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or

gifts were nottaxdeduchible? . . . .. . Lo L e e e e e i e st st e a s e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).

Did the orgamzation provide goods or services in exchange for any quid pro quo contrnibution of more than $75?7 .
If "Yes," did the arganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . .. ... ...

requred to file Form 82827 « - =+ + v v s v v 4 o st s i e e s e e e s e e e !
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . - . . . . ... ... ...
Did the orgamization, durning the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
DENEAL COMITACE? & v v v o v v e vt v s ts vt s tm e nas s oo e nets e eneaeaesens Te X
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . 4] X
For all contnibutions of qualhfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?. . . . . . . 4]
For contrnibutions of cars, boats, awplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C as
L 14 A 7h
Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section
509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any tme dunngtheyear?. . . . . . . . v o v o i it ot v a oo u s
Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distrbutions undersectton4966?. . . . . . . . ... ... 0. oL
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelatedperson? . . . . . ... oo v v 0 v . i
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter '
Initiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part Vi, bne 12 . « o - o v o v v v . . 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHIti, kne 12, for public use of club faciittes . . . 10b
Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
Gross income from members orshareholders . . . ... .. .. ot i e 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in ieu of Form 10417 . - .
if "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receved or accrued during the year . . ., .

JSA

Form 990 (2008)

BE 1040 2 000
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Form 990 (2008) 13-1788491 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 8b below, describe the
circumstances, process, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody _ , , . . .. ... ......... ia
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . 1b
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationstup or a business refationship with
any other officer, duector, trustee, orkey employee? | . . . . . .. .. ... it et e e
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duhes customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? , | .| 3 X
4 Did the organization make any sigmficant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 890 was filed?, |, , . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a matenial diversion of the organization's assels?, , . , . . 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? | ., , . . .. .. ... ... ..., 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? | | . . .. i . i it ittt it e s et s e s 7a| X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? | | | 7b |
8 Did the organizations contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during sfé«:“s;:i
the year by the following e
a Thegovernngbody?. | . . . L L e Ba
b Each committee with authorty to act on behalf of the governingbody? ., . . .. .. ... .. .... 8hb
9a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affates® ... ... 9a
b )f "Yes," does the organization have wrnitten policies and procedures governing the activites of such chapters,
affilates, and branches to ensure therr operations are consistent with those of the organzation? | 9b | X
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organization’s governing body before it was filed? All organizations
must describe in Schedule O the process, f any, the organization uses to review the Foom9g0 | 10 | X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O , . . .. ... .... 11 X
Section B. Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"gotolne 13 . . .. .. 12al X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
Mse 10 COMMICIS? | e e e e e 12b] X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes,"”
descrlbe ln SCheduIe O how th's ls done ----------------------------------------
13 Does the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? L.
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destructionpoley? . . ... ... ...
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the delberation and decision
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Drrector, or top management officat?> .~
b Other officers or key employees of the organization? L
Describe the process in Schedule O. (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simiar arrangement
with a taxable entity duning the year? | L.
b If "Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | . . . . .. . o0 v v v v v v oo n v

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be filed » SEE STATEMENT 2

Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if apphcable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
avalable for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply

Own website D Another's website Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and f so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
pohcy, and financial statements availlable to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization pCATHERINE _E. MICKLE, CEQ_250 WILLIAMS STREET, NW_ATLANTA, GA 30303 _________
404-329-7934
ISA Form 990 (2008)
8E1042 1 000
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Form 990 (2008) 13-1788491 Page 7
-ETEMIIN Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be hsted Use Schedule J-2 f additional space is needed.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuais or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0~ in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was patd.

e (st the orgamzation’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
recewved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and
any related organizations

o List aff of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

° List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

D Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee

(A) 8) (C) (D) E F
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper 951 5] 9l & 'a" i compensation compensation amount of
week 2% 2 ‘3‘ b ‘g% 3 from from related other
g g % S{3lse g the organizations compensation
gZls g(° g organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
,5, 5 g 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
@ 1 2 and related
® 2 organizations
o
SEE_SCHEDULE J-2
_________________________________ _J
_________________________________ .
_________________________________ N
JsA Form 990 (2008)
BE1041 1000
47091wW 2217 60103581
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Page 8

SO

FET{VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} ®) (©) (D} (3] (F}
Name and title Average | Posiion (check all that apply) Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hoursper |25 [ S| O] X[ X D compensation compensation amount of
atal {2358
week 2:1z|15!/5|29 3 from from related other
g,% 517 g 52 ] the organizations compensation
9.5 H ) “g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
|3 2 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
@ a H and related
® % organizations
_________________________________ .
_________________________________ B
_________________________________ -
_________________________________ -
_________________________________ 4
_________________________________ -
_________________________________ 4

ib Total , , ........... ... P} 8,219,973, 107,611.1 2,561,445.
2 Total number of indwduals (mcludmg those 1n 13) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the
organization p 2072

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
emplaoyee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . .

4 For any individual listed on hne 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedute J for such
individual . . . ... Lo oo .

5 Did any person hsted on hne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzation for
services rendered to the orgamzation? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person ., , . ,

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recetved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization

(A) (B) (€
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

SEE _STATEMENT 3

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in
compensation from the orgamzation p 77

Form 990 (2008)

JSA
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Form 990 (2008)

Page 9

ba Statement of Revenue 13~1788491
{A) =] (€ (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
s exempt business excluded from tax
g o funchion revenue under sections
¥ revenue 512,513, or 514
g 8| 1a Federatedcampaigns + + « » » + + . |12
c
gg b Membership dues e . [1b
g El ¢ Fundraisingevents . . .......[1¢
?ng d Related organizations . . . . . . . . 1d
; %E e Government grants (contrbutions) . . | 1€ 3,249,236,
5% f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
g ":6 and similar amounts not included above , (1f | 341,615,150,
58! g Noncash contnbutions included in Ines 1a-1f § 15,625,810,
OB b Totah Addhnes 18-1f o o o o v o v oo v eu ... > 344,864, 386,
g Business Code 2
g 2a QUITLINE COUNSELING/INTAKE SERVICES 900099 9,009,812, 9,009,812
f b PROGRAM SERVICE FEES | NET) 900039 1,629,575 1,629,575
2| ¢ EDUCATION MAGAZINES - ADVERTISING 541800 34,024 34,024,
o) d
S e
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . . L
o 9 Total Addlnes2a-2f . . . . . ... ... S
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other Similaramounts) « « « =« v 4 om0 e a s e s i 7,682,510 7,682, 510,
4  Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . P NONE |
5 Royoliles » + = > rr s s e e e e Ve e e s | 3,036,936 3,036,936
(1) Real () Personal
6a GrossRents . ...... 128,669
b Less rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) . . 728, 669.
d Net rental Income or (loss) . S A S S P b 728,669 728,669
(1) Secunties (n) Other 8 3
7a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than mventory 478,018, 003.
b Less costor other basis s i
and sales expenses . . . . | 477,378,840
¢ Ganor(loss) . .. ... . 639,163
d Netganor(foss) . « . .. oo e e e e e e e > 639, 163 639,163
8a Gross wmcome from fundraising
§ events (not including $ 3 y
s of contributions reported on line 1c) i
z See PartiV.lne 18 . v o v v v v w .. a ; J
E b Less directexpenses . « - « « o « - . - b S
] ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events « . . . . . . D NONE
9a Gross Income from gaming actvities
See PartIV, line19 | _ ., .. . a
b Less drectexpenses . « » » « .+ . . s . b ?
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actvities . + » o . . . . . b NONE
{0a Gross sales of inventory, Iless
retums and allowances , . ., ..... a 600,995
b Less costofgoodssold - - - . . . v . b 20), 663
|_¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. « + « « « o 4 P 399,132 399,132,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a GRANT REFUNDS/RESIGNATIONS 900099 7,477,754 7,477,754
b OTHER GAINS {LOSSES) 500099 -233,662 -233,662
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . . . . ... o
e Total. Addlines t1a-11d . . « v ¢ v o v o v v v v v v
12  Total Revenue. Add hines 1h, 2g, 3, 4, 5, 6d, 74, 8c,
9¢c, 10c, and 118 + « o o c s o 4 o @t 44w 4w s e D 375,268,299 17,883,479 34,024 12,486,410
ISA Form 990 (2008)
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HEiRird Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must compliete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column {A) but are not reguired to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, Sb, and 10b of Part VIil.

1

10
11

0 - ® A n T 8

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

-~ 0 2 0 oo

25

Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the US See Part IV, hne 21 , .
Grants and other assistance to indwiduals n
the US See Part IV, line 22
Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US SeePartlV, lines 15 and 16 |
Benefits pad to or for members ,
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees | . , . . ... ..
Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c)(3)(B) . . .
Othersalanesandwages. . . . . . « . v+ « &
Pension plan contributions (include section 401
(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions). .
Other employeebenefits . . . . . . . .. ...
Payrolltaxes . . . . . M e s e s e e
Fees for services (non-empioyees)

Management
Legal
Accounting . . . . = v v o o v v s s s s s s
Lobbying

Professional fundraising senvices See Part IV, hne 17
Investment managementfees . . ., .. ...
Other . . & i v i e it i e r st s e e n s
Advertising and promotion . - « . . . .. e
Officeexpenses . . . . « .+ « » Ve e e e
Information technology. . . . . e e re e
Royaltles, , . . ............ e
Occupancy
Travel o L . i e e s s e e e e s e e

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local publc officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . .
Interest . . . . v v i h h b s s e e
Payments to aftiliates ..
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . .
Insurance , , , ., ,............-
Other expenses [temize expenses not
covered above (BExpenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below )
GRANTS _TQ_AFFILIATES ___ _____
PRINTING.= _EDUCATTONAL & _FUN
MEMBERSHIR DUES ___ . _________
DBI _TAX. o -
MISCELLANEQUS _ . _ __ . _____.___
All other expenses
Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24t

R
e

T

B R SRaragy

L
Cl

C¥:

A C. D
Total éxgenses Program senace Managz(err!ent and Funéra)lsing
expenses general expenses epenses
G5, ¥R
118, 560,203.] 118,560, 203. : e
NONE e v
53 ST KA
1,053,776, 1,093,776, Setaealieatita it 0 0
NONE R
4,925,228, 2,327, 501. 2,084,436. 513, 285.
1,612,876, 727,011, 198, 163. 687,702
80,989,393, 58,985,771, 9,157,015. 12,846,607,
9,492,591. 7,.249,113. 674, 215. 1,569,263,
3,981,477, 2,946,918, 410, 366. 624,193
6,060, 838. 4,334, 753. 751, 229. 974,856
NONE
701, 569. 268,057, 304,103. 129,409,
1,217, 200. 1,217, 200.
NONE
A L e D e P LAY T D R
10,126, 022. PRGN GG el 10,126, 022.
1,003,666. 1,003, 666.
33,391, 417. 26,085, 207. 2,057,644. 5,248, 566.
13,693, 582. 13,616,219. 19,152, 58, 211.
18,250, 972. 11,853, 588. 2,726,225, 3,671, 159.
1,694, 366. 1,181,095. 322,314, 190, 957.
NONE
7,181, 773. 5,430,477 652,409. 1,098, 887.
6,680, 598. 4,534, 458. 979, 425. 1,166, 715.
NONE
4,710,784, 3,207,604. 729,878. 773,302,
154,171. 154,171.
1,630, 313. 1,630, 313.
11,060, 735. 8,124,128. 1,292,645. 1,643,962,
i 614,885. 491,908, 55,340,
EET 3 ;P‘_&,; ;,*« 9‘?‘ S ;@% ; yﬁ%, ‘E%{i%?
¥ ) N e B A Z ‘:‘ o i AF

T ! S )

DA e e e

%a“ﬁﬁ%&§§§§§§'5£ ¥ i
43,913,227, 37,821,911, 340, 318. 5,750,998.
7,296,593, 4,336,673, 824,208. 2,135,712,
672,182. 377,378. 245, 773. 49,031.

2,500. 2,500.
552,0095. 427,198, 25,404, 99,493.

391,225,032.

313,943,453.

26,225,299.

51,056, 280.

26

Joint Costs. Check here p> I following

SOP 98-2 Complete this ine only 1f the organization
reported n  column (B) joint costs fram a
combined educational campaign and fundraising

SONCHAON v v & = & v & = & o = = o & » v on s 18,452, 339. 8,011,498. 2,631,353, 8,809,488.
;2’:052 1000 Form 990 (2008)
47091wW 2217 60103581



1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990

Form 890 (2008) 13~-1788491 Page 11
sl  Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nom-interest-bearing . . . . . . v oottt i i i e 1
2 Savings and temporary cashmvestments . . . ... . ... 0. 379,601,902.1 2 398,151, 315.
3 Pledges and grantsrecevable,net . . . . . .. L i e 19,258,110.) 3 14,982,171.
4 Accountsreceivable, net . . . . . . . .t i e i e e 1,053,544.1{ 4 1,106,922.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . .
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete Part Il
ofSchedule L . . .. .. i v it ittt it ittt i e e e 6
#! 7 Notesandloansrecenvable,net ... ...............0.,.. 7
2 8 Inventories forsalesorUse « . v v v v ennne e 645,387. 8 897, 374.
<| 9 Prepaid expenses anddeferredcharges . . . ... ... ... v 9 20,979,776
40a Land, buldings, and equipment costbasis. . . . |10a 119,158, 024, % e i
Less accumulated depreciation. Complete AL : L N
PartViof ScheduleD. . . . v . v s v v v v u o ot 10b 68,401, 465. 60,447,819. 50,756, 558.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities - « « - -+ . - - o oL e ol oL 440,821,076. 415,705, 183.
12 Investments - other secunties See PartV, lne11. . . . . . .. oo v o n v
13 Investments - program-related See PartlV,hne 11 .. . .. .- ..o v
14 Infangible@ssets . - - « -« v v v b et e e e e
15 Other assets. SeePartV,lne11 . - . -« - o oo v s o v i o s e v s o an 764,392,159. 671,320, 783.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . ........ 1,678,098, 797. 1,573,900,083.
17 Accounts payable and accruedexpenses- « « + « o+ v 2 o v a s i a e, 64,378,579. 63,270, 733.
18 Grantspayable- . - . - - v oo et h i o e s e 227,248, 440. 215,441, 364.
19 Deferred TBVENUE « - = v t o o s » s s v o s s 1 o m e o v s o s nmensans 1,032,421, 563, 826.
20 Tax-exemptbondlabilties . . - ¢« o v ¢ v it i e i e e 8,920, 000. 8,495, 000.
wl21 Escrow account habiity. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD - . . . . . ... ..
E122 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
:,‘; highest compensated employees, and disqualfied persons Complete Part Il
- OFSCHEAUIBL + « v v v e e v e e n o e m e i e e e e
23 Secured martgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes . - . . . . .
24 Unsecured notes andloanspayable. - « . - . - . o e i i i
25 Other habiities Complete Part X of ScheduleD . . . . . . .o o0 v v o v us 864, 324,397, 778,119,913.
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . « « v o v v v v v v v e v oo 1,165,903,837.126 11,065,890, 836.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here p Ll(Tand complete Tk %{%%‘%ﬁ:%ﬂ i : w@ft;ﬁ;,;;
2 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 3 o]
E 27 Unrestncted netassets « o v v v v v i v v n i e i i e e e e 398,296,002,
®128 Temporarily restricted Net@ssets « - - » « v e st a et 82, 238, 465.
T129 Permanently restricted netassets. . . . . ...l
c Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here b [:] and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . o oo a oo
# 131  Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equpmentfund . . . ... ..
f 32 Retained earmings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . .
2133 Totalnet assets orfundbalances . « « =« v v v oo v v e v inn e en .. 512,194, 960. 508,009, 247.
Total habilities and net assets/fund balances. . . . . .. ... ........ 1,678,098, 797. 1,573,900, 083,

Financial Statements and Reporting

D Cash Accrual [:l Gther

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

C 1f"Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the

audtt, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the orgamization reguired to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337
b 1f "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits?

........................................ 3a X
............................... 3b X

Yes | No
GRS
»ee .| 22 X
2b X
.| 2C X

JSA
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A
{Form 890 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

To be completed by all section 501(c)(3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts.

b Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization AMERTCAN CANCER SOCI ETY, INC. Employer ldenhﬁcatlon nuber
NATIONAL HOME QFFICE 13-1788491
H Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)
The organlzatlon is not a private foundation because it is (Please check only one organization.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descrnbed in section 170{b){1){A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). (Attach Schedule H )
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described 1n
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170({b)(1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubhc
described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I} )
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part il )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)
An orgam'zatlon organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funchions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organzations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete hnes 11e through 11h.
a [:’ Type | b [:, Type ll c (:, Type Ill - Functionally Integrated d [:] Type Hil - Other
By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more pubhcly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

2
3
4

10
11

[1] ED“DEDI]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type I, Type Il or Type lil supporting
organization, check this box L i e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the

following persons?

() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in () Yes| No
and (m) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? ... .. ... ... [1190)

(i) Afamily member of a persondescribed n()above? L. 11g(i)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described mn () or (W above? ... 11g(n)

h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.

(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN

(iif) Type of organization
(described on hnes 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

() Is the organization
in col (i) hsted in your
governing document?

(v) Did you notfy
the organmization in
col (i) of your
support?

() Is the
orgamization in col
(i) organized in the

us?

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

(vii) Amount of
support

Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
8E121G 4 00C
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2
iPartil

A

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv} and 170(bj)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year begimning in) p- (a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e} 2008 (f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants™) . . . . . . 355,282, 489. 370,874,768, 406,972, 320. 399,213,881, 344,864,386.| 1,877,207, 854.

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and etther paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . . . .. ... ... C e e e
3 The value of services or facilities
furmshed by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . + . . . . .
Total. Add lnes 1-3 . + « v v v v v = v 355,282,489, 370,874,768.1 406,972,320, 399,213,891.] 344,864, 386.]1,877,207,854
5 The portion of total contributions by each
person {other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on hine 11, column(f) , ... .. 7
6 Public support. Subtract hne 5 from line 4 4 1,877,207,854
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning m) p (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromiined. . . . . <. ..., 355,282,489 370,874,768.] 406,972, 320. 399,213,891 344,864,386.]1,877,207,854,
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

SOUFCES » » » o o o o » o s s s o o o o 8,465,351, 12,661,878, 18,650, 247 18,137,275 11,448,115, 69,362, 866.
9 Netincome from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the business I1s

regularly carriedon « « - 4 v 4 . s . 14,853 39,886, 27,122 34,026 34,024 149,911
10  Other income Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplanmPartlV) . ... .......
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (Seemstruchons.) « v « o v v v v v v v o v s ... 52,157,189
13  First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere . . . . o v o o o v o o s v v v b - s I R S R S T | D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Pubhc support percentage for 2008 (lne 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(f)) . . . .. ... .. 14 96.43 %
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, PartV-A/line26f . . . . ... ... ....... .. 115 96.49 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2008, If the organization did not check the box on ine 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportedorganizaton . . . . . . . ... ... ... ..... S

b 33 1/3% support test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, chec

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportedorganization . . . . ... ... v v v v v v v v v >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14

1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "fact-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part IV how the organization meets the *facts and circumstances” test The organization qualffies as a publicly supported

orgamzation .. . ... e v ... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e B D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

1515 10% or mare, and If the organization meets the “facts and circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Expfam tn Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances™ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported Organization . . . . . . vt h bt i e e e et e e e e st e e e et e s e e s e e e e e e s b D
18

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2008 13-1788491 Page 3

i 1 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year begmning ) B> (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 (R Total

1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and

membership fees received (Do not include

any "unusual grants ") |

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

R R

sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose ..

3 Gross recepts from achvibes that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
Its bEha" ----------------
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

orgamzation without charge | |
Total. Addhnes1-5, . . . ......
7a Amounts included on hines 1, 2, and 3

received from disquahfied persons , , , ,
b Amounts included on hnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of hnes 9, 10c, 11, and 12 for the

yearor$5,000 » + » ¢ - - o s 0o e
¢ Addlnes7aand7b. . . . . ... ...
8 Publc support (Subtract ine 7c from
INE6) «ssesenes : e R
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total

9 Amounts frombne6, ., .. ....
10a Gross Iincome from interest, dividends,
payments received an securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from simifar
SOUTCES s v o » v o = s o s s » o 2 5 v »

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875 | | |
¢ Add hines 10a and 10b

11  Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carredon » = » s o v v s s 82z w8 e

12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part V)

13 Total support. (Add lnes 9, 10c, 11,
andi12) L. R el s
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the orgamzauon's flrst second third, fourlh or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, checkthis boxandstophere. « o « « o o o v o ¢ 4 0 4 v v v o n s v bbb s o et n e e s e e e s N
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by Iine 13, column ()} . . . . ... ... .. 15 %
16 Pubhlic support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, In@27g . o v v v v o v v s o n o a o i e n nn 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment Income percentage for 2008 (hne 10c, column (f) divided by e 13, column (f)) | . . .. . .. 17 %
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A bne 27h L, 18 9%,
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check the box on ine 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 15 not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here The organization qualifies as a pubiicly supporfed orgamization | | b D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2007. If the organization did not check a box an line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 I1s more than 33 1/3 %, and
line 18 i1s not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported orgaruzaton | | 4
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on hine 14, 18a, or 19b, check this boxand seemstruchions . . . . ... ... P

JSA
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iPA 4 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to prowide the explanation required by Part Il, line 10;
Part li, line 17a or 17b, or Part lil, line 12. Provide any other addttional information (see instructions)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 920-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
> To be completed by organizations described below.
Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Intemal Revenue Service
if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, fine 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part Vi, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B

® Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, kne 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

o Section 501(cy}{3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part -8

© Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part I-B Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, Part [V, line 5 (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501{c)(4), (5), or {6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of organization AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. Employer identificaton number

Al, HOME QFFICE 13-1788491
1 To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c) and section 527 organizations.

See the instructions for Schedule C for details.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign actmvities in Part V.
2 Poltical eXpendifUIES . . . v vt e e e e e e e e e e p 3
3 Volunteerhours . . .. .. .. ittt it e i e e e e e e e

To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3).
See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 , ., ., ¥ $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by orgamzation managers under section 4955 . . $
3

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear?, . . . . ... .. e e e B Yes B No
4a Was acorrectonmade? . ... ... e e e e e e e e e e s e e Yes No
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part V
iF D To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
See the instructions for Schedule C for details
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function
actVItIeS | | L L . L. e e e et e e, N €
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section
527 exemptiunctionachvities . . . . ... v i i i n et .. R R o 1
3 Total of direct and indirect exempt function expendnures Add hnes 1 and 2 and enter here and
OnFOrm 1120-POL INE 17D . . L vttt e et eene e ee e e e e > S
4 D the filing organization file Form 1120—POL forthsyear? . . ......... e e e e e D Yes D No

5 State the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all sechion 527 poltical organizations to which payments
were made Enter the amount paid and indicate if the amount was paid from the filing organization's funds or were pohtical
contributions received and promptiy and directly defivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund
or a pohtical action committee (PAC) If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
funds M none, enter -0- promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization ff
none, enter -0-
______________________ .
______________________ .
L e e ]
______________________ .
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the mstructions for Form 990. Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008
¥ To be completed by organizations exempt under section 501{c)(3) that filed Form 5768

13-1788

491

Page 2

(election under section 501(h)). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

A Check » if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group.
B Check > if the filing organization checked box A and "limited contral" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Filing {b) Atfibated
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) organization's totals group totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying), . . . ..
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) , . ., , . ..
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines taand tb) , . .. ... ...... e e e
d Otherexempt purpose expendttures . . ., , ... ............. PN .
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add bnes 1candid). . . ......... e e
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
r|f the amount on hine 1e, column (a) or {b) is:| The lobbying nontaxable amount 1s: Fw%%‘; ‘ﬁé;%g § F ;
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e : , »gr%@q ‘ 3 :
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000 |zt A PRI &5 k
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 | $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 i%@ @%@ f"- 2 )
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 |$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000 ”aa?:éi $$§§\‘3 0 4 3
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000 G iy -
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter25% ofine 1f) . _ . . .. . ... .. ... ....
h Subtract line 1g from hine 1a. Enter -0-f lne gismorethanlnea , ., . .. ... .. .
i Subtract ine 1f from line 1c Enter -0- if ine fis more thanbnec , . .. .. ... ....
j W there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting

section 4911 tax for this year?

D Yes D No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)

{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f of the instructions.}

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)

(a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e) Total

2 a Lobbying non-taxable amount

b Lobbying ceifing amount
(150% line 2a, column(e))

TR

IR
it

e
,

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots non-taxable amount

e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of hine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

JSA
8E 1265 2 000
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 890-67) 2008 13-1788491 Page 3

To be completed by organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) that have NOT filed Form
5768 (election under section 501(h)). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

(a) (b)
Yes! No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing arganization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local ; = i
legisiation, including any attempt to influence public option on a legislative matter or [ZiH :
referendum, through the use of B
a vo"Jnteers') ............ X
b Paud staff or r'nér{aéérﬁe'nt'(fnéldd'e Eérﬁp'eﬁs'aflc;n n e.xr'Je'ns'e's i'e-pc')riea on iines fc through 1|)"7_ X R
¢ Mediaadvertisements? L., X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the pubhec? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? . X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . . . ... .. ... ... . ... . X 11,662,010.
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative bedy? | X
h Ralles, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any other means? == | x 417.
i  Otheractwites? If "Yes," descrbe mPattv. ...
j Totalbnesfcthrough 1t . L. 11,662,427
2a D the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)3)? | _ |
b I '"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under secton 4912 . ... ..., . [
¢ If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
If the filing orgamization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthuis year?. . . . .

A To be completed by all organizations exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or V
section 501(c)(6). See the instructions for Schedule C for details.

Yes | No

section 501(c)(6) if BOTH Part lll-A, questions 1 and 2 are answered "No" OR if Part lll-A,
question 3 is answered "Yes.” See Schedule C instructions for details.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers .. L L
Section 162(e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear

c¢ Total
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the

excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part FA, hne 1, Part FB, hne 4, Part }C, hne 5 and Part IHB, hne 11

Also, complete this part for any additional information.
SEE PAGE 4
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#  Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE D OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

Department of he Treasury p Attach to Form 990. Yo be completeq by organizations that

Intemal Revenus Service answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12.

Name of the organizabon AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. Employer identification number
A’I‘NAL HOME OFFICE 13-1788491

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

tRartl

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1  Totalnumberatendofyear . ..........
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) . . . .
3 Aggregate grants from (dunngyear) ......
4  Aggregate value atendofyear .........
5§  Dud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exciusive legal controf? . . . . . ... ... D Yes D No

§  Dud the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be

used only for charnitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor or other

impermissible private benefit? | . . . . . . . .. e e e e e ey e st e et e eteaeeee e aae s L] Yes L) No
[1H Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, hne 7.

urpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

1
Preservation of land for public use (e.g , recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically importantly land area
Protection of naturaf habitat Preservation of certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualfied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement
on the fast day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservationeasements .« « « v v v o v v ittt il e s e i e e
Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . . .. o v o v v s il
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
Number of conservation easements included i (c) acquired after 8/17/06 ... ... ...
3 Number of canservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng
the taxable year »
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, viotations, and
enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . ..« .. ot it it it it D Yes D No
6  Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in momitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year p- $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on hne 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(BX) and 170(h)(A)BXIN? . « « 4 v v o vt o s s v it a e e e e e e D Yes D No
8  InPart XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements inits revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that descnbes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

- T N ~ ]

1a i the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1186, to report in its revenue statement and bafance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educatian, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts refating to these items
{i) Revenues included in Form 990, PartVIlLIne1 . . . . . . . . . . i ot it it e s a s |
(i) Assets included N FOrm 980, PartX . . v v vt o v it i it i s s s e et B3

2 If the orgamzation received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be repoarted under SFAS 116 relating to these items

a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VIl ine 1 . . . . . o o i vt i i i e e e e e e e e e b g
b Assets included iR FOrm 990, Part X o v v v v v s e v it it t e s e e e e e e B3
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 890) 2008
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

13-1788491

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

ems (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition d

Scholarly research e Other

=

Loan or exchange programs

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIV.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

DYes D No

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be mantained as part of the organization’s collection?
i Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 890,

Part iV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 980, Pamt X7 . . v+ - . 4 v o v o o s s s s n s s s s s s s s e e e s D Yes D No
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginmingbalance . . . . . . . u ot st i s e e e e e e 1¢
d Additions duringtheyear . . . .. .o vt i v v ot n i vt e n e 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear. . . . . . .. o o v o et i o i e e 1e
f Endingbalance . . . .« vt o i i i i i i e e e e e e e 1t
2a Dud the organization include an amount on Form 890, PartX, hne21? , _ ., . . ... ............. UYes UNo

-

"Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIV

Endowment Funds. Compiete if organwzation answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current Year {b} Pnor year (c) Two years back
1a Begmning of year balance . . . . 20. 047, 847
b Contributions . . . .. ...... 14,050,122 g&%ﬁWﬁ TR R A
¢ Investment earnings or losses . . -1, 367,807 R .@m.,ﬁ@j@
d Grants or scholarships . . .. .. 1,006,855 L EQL% e LIRS
e Other expenditures for facilities . \,gxf ;g&%@g%ﬁé:% S
andprograms. . . .. v v v s 530,177 ‘iq‘ 3 %5"“ f&@ By
f Administrative expenses . . . . . S e%ﬁjgﬁwﬁmm e
g End ofyearbalance. . . .. ... 31,193,130 :;_,x“&@‘ﬁ‘%ﬁ s

e *‘LQ&&%% o

(d) Three years back

EEwel LR e e *‘@%ﬂﬁ gg@é, LR

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board desighated or quasrendowment 6. 0000 %

b Permanent endowment » g4 0000 %

¢ Term endowment p %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

/%&}@%&’?@éﬁ %@%‘%ﬁ

(e) Four years back

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelatedorganizations . . . .« v vt L L e e e i e s e e e e e e e e e e e 3al(i) X
{ii) related Orgamizations . . v . o v i v i b e e e e e et e e e e e e e e 3alii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations histed as requredonScheduleR? . . . . ... ... ... ... .. 3b
4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
P H Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost ar other (c) Deprectation {d) Book value
(imvestiment) basis (other)
1a Land. . . . . . .. o e e e e 204,046, 543,158, 3*’";&3 ?%’%“ﬁé 747L204.4
b Buldngs .................. 5,431,577.] 1,545,056. 3,886,521.
¢ Leasehold improvements . ........ 21,767,061.] 4,688, 285. 17,078, 776.
d Equpment ................. 76,117,868.1 55,159, 677. 20,958,191.
e Other . ... ... .. .. e 15,094, 314, 7,008, 447. 8,085,867,
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), hne 10(c}) )} . . ... .. .. > 50, 756, 559.

JEA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 13-1788491
; Vi Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

{a) Description of secunty or category {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products
Closely-held equity Interests

Page 3

Total. (Column (b} should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12) P»
il Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Descriphon of mvestment type {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

R ARk

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 980, Part X, col (8) ine 13) b R RN AR R TR R T
4  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, ine 15.
(a} Description (b) Book value

DUE_FROM AFFILIATES 264,201,516.
PLANNED GIVING ASSETS HELD 225,717,475,
BENEFICIAI, INTERESTS IN TRUSTS 13,177,153,
COLLATERAL RECD UNDER SEC LDNG 166,450,131,
OTHER RECEI VABLES 1,774,508.

otal.(Cqumn(b}shoufdequalFonnsgo,PartX,col (BJINE T8 ) v v v v a v s o« a o s o o s 5 s » o s o s s asnsseens B 671,320,783,
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25

{a} Description of hability {b) Amount
Federal income taxes
INVESTMENTS HELD FOR AFFILIATES 570,621,907,
PAYABLE UNDER SECURITIES LENDING PR 166,450,131,
GIFT ANNUITY LIABILITY 25,841, 297.
DEFERRED RENT PAYABLE 15,206, 578.

Total (Column (b} should equal Form 990, Parnt X, col (B) ine 25) p» 778,119,913.

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's hiability for
uncertain tax posttions under FIN 48

JsA
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Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), Ine 12) | . . . . .. .. .. o i s e e i e e e 11 375,268, 299.
2  Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), hne 25) ., , . . . . v v vt v h e e e oo e 2 391,225,032,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtracthne2 frombnet |, . . . ... . ... ... ... % .... 3 -15, 956, 733.
4  Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments | | . . . . . . .. 0ttt e e e e e e 4 -5,288,196.
5 Donatedservices and use of faciities | | . . . . . .. L L L . e e e e e e e e e e 1S
B INVeSIMENtEXPENSES , | . . . . ..\ .. it 6
7 Priorperiodadjustments | | L L.t 7
8 Other (Descrbe i Part XV) | | .. e e, 8 -192,993.
9 Totaladjusiments (net). Addnes4-8 | | . ... ... ... e 9 -5,481,189.
10  Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combineines3and9. . ... ....... 10 -21,437,922.
:Ral Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenhue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements _ _ _ . . . ... .. .... 1 387,281,041,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, kne 12 i i

a Netunrealizedgams onmvestments | . . . ... ... ...... ... 2a -5,288,196. y

b Donated services and use offacilities | , ., . ... ... ... ¢.¢'.ouero.o. 2b 16,748, 515.

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . | | | . . . ... ... ... c0c ..o 2¢c P

d Other (Describe INPart XIV) . . e e s e e e 2d 8,030,177. &

e Addhnes 2athrough2d | . . . . ... ... .. ... ... e e 2e 19,490, 496.
3 Subfracthne2efromblined | ... . .. ... i i e s i e e 3 367,790, 545.
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part Vi, ine 12, but not on line 1 2 i

a lInvestment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 7b , _ ., .. 4a B ,1

b Other (DescrbemPartXV) | | |, . ... ... ... ... . . 4b 477,754, |

c Addbnesdaanddb L et e e et e 4c 7,477, 754.
5 375,268, 299.

iBa

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 408,088,029.
2 Amounts inciuded on fine 1 but not on Form 930, Part IX, ine 25 :

a Donated services and use of facities .. 2a 16,748, 515.

b Proryearadustments . L. 2b

¢ Losses reported on Form 890, PartiX, bne25 ... .. 2¢

d Other (Descrbe mPartXV) ... ... ... ... 2 114,482,

e Addlmes2athrough2d L., 16,862,997.
3 Subtracthne2e fromline 1 _ . . . 3 | 391,225,032,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 s

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil tine 70~~~ 4a %35*‘:

b Other (DescrbemPartXV) . .. ... m <

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 5 391,225,032,

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part il, lines 3, 5, and 8, Part Ill, ines 1a and 4, Part iV, lines 1b
and 2b, PartV, ine 4, Part X, Part X!, ine 8, Part Xli, fines 2d and 4b, and Part Xiii, ines 2d and 4b

SEE_PAGE_5

JsA
8E1271 1 000

47091wW 2217 60103581

Schedule D {Form 990) 2008
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4 Supplemental Information (continued)
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D (Farm 990) 2008 13-1788491 Page §
' Supplemental Information {continued)

RECLASSED TO_EXPENSE -_UBI_TAX _{$2,500)

_RECLASSED TO_EXPENSE -~ UBI_TAX __($2,500); _GRANT REFUNDS/RESIGNATIONS ___________________

Schedule D (Form $80) 2008

JSA
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| oMB No. 545-0047

Schedule F
(Form 990)

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

B> Attach to Form 990. Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” to

pepartment of the Treasury Form 990, Part IV, line 44b line 15, or fine 16.

Intemal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

Employer identificationsumber

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
ONAT, HOME OFFICE 13-1788491
grartl General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the orgamzation maintain records to substanbate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

[:]No

Yes

the grants or assistance?

2 For grantmakers. Describe 1n Part IV the organization's procedures for monitonng the use of grant funds outside the

United States.

3 Activities per Region. (Use Schedule F-1 (Form 990) if additional space is needed )

(a) Region {b) Number of | (¢} Number of (d} Activities conducted in (e} It activity hsted in (d) is {1 Total
offices in the | employees ar region {by type) b e, a program service, expendaures n
region agents in fundraising, program senaces, descnbe specific type of region
region grants to recipients located n service(s) tn region
the region)
CENTRAL AMERICA/CARIBBEAN GRANTMAKI NG 53,415
EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC GRANTMAKI NG 67,600.
EAST ASIA AND THE PACIFIC PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 8, 806.
EAST ASTA AND THE PACIFIC PROGRAM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTRQL INTS 9,832,
EUROPE { INCLUDING ICELAND AND GRANTMAKI NG 347,350
EUROPE { INCLUDING ICELAND AND PROGRAM SERVICES ADMI NI STRATIVE SVCS 8,732,
NORTH AMERICA GRANTMAKI NG 28,500
RUSSIA/INDEPENDENT STATES GRANTMAKI NG 6,038
SOUTH AMERICA GRANTMAKT NG 379,073,
SOUTH ASTA GRANTMAKI NG 134,800.
SOUTH ASIA PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 20,557
SOUTH ASIA PROGRAM SERVICES TOBACCO CONTROL INTS 37,128
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA GRANTMAKI NG 37,000
SOUTH AMERICA PROGRAM SERVICES ADMINISTRATIVE SVCS 340
SOUTH AMERICA PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 19,360
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 650
Jotals. . . . ........ |4 1,159,281

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA

8E1274 1 000

47091W 2217

60103581

Schedule F (Form 996) 2008



Page 2
Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete f the organization answered “Yes" to Form 980,

Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000 Check this box if no one recipient recerved more than $5,000 ... .. b D
Use Schedule F-1 (Form 990) if additional space is needed
{e) Region {d) Purpose of {e) Amount of (f) Manner of {g) Amount of {h) Desenption | ) Method of
1 (@) Nam of organization S ER S opraeasia grant cash grant cash on-cach ofnangash | veluaion
GPP;:“T.
other]

SEE_SCHEDULE F-1

2 Enter total number of organizations that are recognized as charities by the foreign country or for which the grantee or counsel has
provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalencyletter . . ... . . ... ... ..o o .. e e e I 29
3 Enter total number of other organizations or enhities . . . e e .. .. S, > 1
Schedule F (Form 890) 2008

JSA
8E1275 2 000



Scheduls F (Form 990) 2008

Page 3

TORIT

ipartili

Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part [V, Iine 16
Use Schedule F-1 (Form 890) if additional space is needed

{a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Region (c) Number ot {d) Amount of (e) Mcaa:’l:m of n Amnun: of (gc).'Dascnpnen (h) Method of
recipients cash grant (book, FMV,
appraisal,
othe
-

L

JSA
BE1276 1 000

Schedule F (Form 990) 2008



Schedule F (Form 990) 2008 13-1788491 Page 4

Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any other additional information.

Schedule F {Form 990) 2008

JSA
BE1277 1 000
47091W 2217 60103581



[ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Sfo’fn')g;; F1 Continuation Sheet for Schedule F (From 990)

b Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for

Department of the Treasury . . . .
Intemal Revenue Service Part |, line 3; Part I\, line 1; or Part lll.

Name of the organization AMERTCAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

nspection

Employer identiﬁco nr

NATIONAI, HOME OFFICE 13-1788491
] Continuation of Activities per Region. (Schedule F (Form 990), Part |, line 3)
(a) Region [ (b) Number of | {c) Number of | (d) Activiies conducted in |(e} If actinity listed in (d) 1 {f) Total
offices in the employees or mnd:gﬁ‘n (!J¥°1)'[P:rz1 ('S:r;mes a pragram service, expenditures in
regron 3gents N |grants to tecpints ocated | 9SCI0E SpeCic ype of region
the region) €l nregl

Totals . . ... ......... » s e
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.

Schedule F-1 (Form 990) 2008

JSA

BE1278 2 000
47081w 2217 60103581



Schedule F-1 (Form 850) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2
Pa Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance or Entities Outside the United States. (Schedule F, (Form 990), Part i) v
) Amount of Manner of h} Descnpbon| (i) Methad of
1 (a) Name of organization a'nbt} gil%ﬁ;;:gglr;) ) Regien @ Pn“"::'“ o ( Zash grant v cash mne:g:“ 4 ‘ 3( non—c;sh vnlu.n Ev B
apprassal, other)
5 CAPACITY
7 g BEYCENT _AMERICA/CARI BREAN | BUILDING 7,000 biECK
i CAPACITY
CENT _AMERI CA/CARE BBEAN | BUI LDING 10, 000 HECK
i CAPACITY
¢ ; SelcenT  avER Ca/caRe BBERN | BUT101NG 17,500 KHECK
4 CAPACI TY
EAST ASIA/PACIFIC BUI LDING 50,000__ [CHECK
z CAPACITY
R4 EAST ASTA/PACIFIC BUT LDING 7,600 Hscx
¥ CANCER T
i EUROPE/1CELAND/ GREENLAND | CONTROL 29,600 [CHECK
& CAPACITY
iy : NORTH AMERICA BUT LDING 20,000 KHECK
¢ : CAPACITY
SOUTH_AMERI CA BU1 LDING 7,500 [CHECH
A CAPACITY
; SOUTH AMERICA BUI LDING 20,000  [CHECK
X CAPACITY
SOUTH AMERICA BU1 LDING 36,000 KHECK
e S 5 & CAPACITY
SOUTH AMERICA BU] LDING 10,000 _LHECK
CAPACITY
SOUTH AMERICA BUI LDING 20,000  [CHECK
: CAPACITY
2 SOUTH AMER]CA BUI LDING 20,000 [CHECK
s s CAPACITY
¥SOUTH AMERT CA BUI LDING 20, 000 Lnscx
i A CAPACITY
; R i SOUTH AMERICA RUT IDING 12,500 FHECK
, : CAPACITY
] 5 SQUTH AMERI CA BUT LDING 13,000  KHECK
g CAPACITY
3 : SOUTH_AMERI CA BUT IDING 20,000 _[CHECK
CAPACITY
1 SOUTH AMERICA BUI 1D] NG 10,000 keneck
CAPACI TY
SOYTH AMERI Ch BUT LDI NG 20,000 CHECK
Schedufe F-1 (Form 990) 2008
JSA
B8E1279 2 000



Schedule F-1 (Form 890) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2

fCETAH  Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance or Entities Outside the United States. (Schedule F, (Form 990), Part i) —
i) Metl of
o) BN G anpieaom) {6 Rogeen bl B o i el L S R viing 2,’.:‘.,’:,"8&’:,,
apprasal other)
CAPACITY
BUT LDING 7,500 KCHECK
CAPACITY
BUT LDING 26,500 kHECK
CAPACITY L
BUI LDING 20, 000 HECK
CAPACITY
BUI IDING 50,070 WIRE
CAPACITY
SOUTH_AMERICA BUT LDING 30,000 _ MIRE
CAPACITY
SOUTH AMERICA BUT LDING 10,000 WIRE
TORACCO L
CONTROL 9, 000 HECK
CAPACITY
BU LDI NG 6, 800 Lnscx
CAPACITY
BUILDING 109, 000 Lnscx
BUT LDING
SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA CAPACITY 6,000  MIRE
) EUROPE/ 1 CELAND/ GREENLAND | RES EARCH 317,750 Lns
—‘r‘

Schedule F-1 {Form 990) 2008

BE1278 2 000



Schedule F-1 (Form 880) 2008

13-1788491

Page 3

{2) Type of grant or assstance

{b) Region

(¢} Number of
reciptents

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. (Sche

dule F (Form

990), Part 1)

(d) Amount of
cash grant

{e) Manner of
cash

{fh Amount of
non-cash

{g) Descnptan | (h) Method of
of non-cash valuation

0K, 0
apprasal, other)

JSA
8E1280 2 000

Schedule F-1 [Form 590) 2008



OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

P> Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. Must be completed by orgamizations that answer "Yes" to Form 8390, Part IV, lines 17,
18, or 19, and by organizations that enter more than $15,000 on Form 930-EZ, hine 6a. &

SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Intemat Revenue Service

Name of the organization AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. Employer idennﬁcan number
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE 13-1788491
. Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 17

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Mail solicitations e Solicitation of nan-government grants

. Email solicitations t Soblicitation of government grants

Phone solicitations 9 Special fundraising events

In-person sohcitations

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees histed in Form 990, Part VIl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising activities?

a o o w

2a

EYes D No

b If"Yes,” ist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this table

{1} Name of individual {u) Activity (in} Did fundraiser have |  (iv) Gross receipts {v} Amount pard to | {vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) custody or control of from activity (or retaned by) (or retained by)
contnbutions? fundraiser listed In organization
col 1)
Yes No
INFOCISION MANAGEMENT PROF.
CORPORATION FUNDRAISER X 5,804,708, 5,396,482, 408, 226.
ASPEN MARKETING SERVICES FUNDRAISING
INC. COUNSEL X 252,532,
MERKLE GROUP TINC. FUNDRAISING
( SEE SCHEDULE Q) COUNSEL X
FUNDRAISING
PARADYSZ MATERA COUNSEL X 5,106,847, 1,880,860. 3,225,987.
FUNDRAISI NG
TARGETED ANALYSIS GROUP COUNSEL X 3,835,289. 414, 200. 3,521,089.
CASWELL ZACHARY GRIZZARD FUNDRAISING
(SEE SCHEDULE O) COUNSEL X
Total . -« it e e e e e e e n e e e a s et e e e e P 114,846,844. 7,944,074, 7,155, 302,

3 List all states 1n which the organization s registered or licensed to solcit funds or has been notified it 15 exempt from
registration or heensing
AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, FL, GA HI, IL, IN, ' _
KS, KY, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, M3, N
OK, OR, PR, PR, R1, SC, TN, UT, VA, WA, W\, WX, _ __ _ .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2008

JSA
BE1281 1000

47091wW 2217 60103581



G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Revenue

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other Events (d) Total Events (Add col

{a) through col. (c))

{event type) (event type) (total number)

-

Grossreceipts | ., . . ...,....
2 Less Charitable
contributions |, , ... ......

3 Gross revenue (ine 1
minus line 2)

Direct Expenses

E-N

Cash prizes

o
e
o
3
<
=
o
a

g
o
o
a
@
@

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

[ (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (Add
2 bingo/progressive bingo col (a) through col (c))
2
&
1 Grossrevenue . . . .........
g1 2 Cashprzes | ., .., ......
2
(0]
2} 3 Non-cashprizes .. .........
L
]
@ 4 Rentffaclitycosts = = |
(a]
5 Otherdirectexpenses. .. .....
|| Yes % | _|Yes % || _|Yes
6 Volunteerlabor _ . . .. ... No No No
7 Drrect expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn(d) _ . . .. ... ... ... ... .....
8 Net gaming income summary Combine lines 1 and 7incolumn(d) . . . ... ... ... .......
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming actvites _
a |s the organization hicensed to operate gaming activities 1n each of these states? | _ . . . . .. ... ... ....
b If "No,"” Explamn
10a Were any of the organization's gaming ficenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," Explain
11 Does the organization operate gaming actwvities with nonmembers®. . . . . .. . ... ... .. ... ... ..
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming?

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

Jsa

8E 1282 1 000
47091w 2217

60103581



Schedule G (Form 880 or 990-EZ) 2008 13-1788491

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in.
a The organization's facilty . . ... ... e e e e e e e e e e 13a %
b Anoutsidefaclity . . ........... e e h e s e e e e 13b %

14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special event books %
and records

Address B
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gamng |2
revenue? . . ... ... e e it e e e et et e
b if "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue recewed by the organzaton®» $ = and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If "Yes " enter name and address

Name b

pis

16  Gaming manager information ‘“‘?

Name & Fola

------------------------------------------------------------------- %élé"

AN r"rf"%@"g

Gaming manager compensaton » $ ; @j&ﬁ

iy

¥l RA e

Description of services provided p T .:’““ g@;}ﬂ

__________________________________________________ s : ﬁ%’aﬁ@;ﬁ

. BRI K

[ ] Director/otficer ] Employee (] independent contractor BEvab e

Sonilenless

17 Mandatory distributions fglgé, Boas

a Is the organization required under state law to make chartable distributions from the gaming proceeds to E‘:{%&%‘s{( e
retainthe stategaming license?. . . . . . . . o i i i it i i s et e e e et e e e e 17a

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent gg%@g%ﬁg

T [ OE

in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year b $ | ‘E%%f;; Lo
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

JSA

8E1283 1000
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE|

(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

Governments, and Individuals in the U.S.
Department of the Treasury b Complete if the organization answered "Yes,” on Form 880, Part IV, hines 21 or 22,
Intemal Revanue Servica » Attach to Form 990

Name of the organzabon  AMERTCAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

INAL HOME OFFICE

&Gl General Information on Grants and Assistance

‘] Yes D No

G4l Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000 Check this box if no one recipient recerved more than $5,000

................ »[]

Use Part IV and Schedule k1 (Form 990) if additional space is needed L. e e e

(») Name and add t izatiol b) EIN {c) IRC sacto td) Amount of cash grant|{e) Al t of non-cash () Mathod of valuaton Descnption of h) P 1 grant
1 e or government © ® @ aopioaile O s tancn fbook FIAY appramai {g) Descnption o th) Purpose ofgran
SEE SCHEDULE 1—1__ -
_____________________________ 4
2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organzations _ , | .. e e e e e e e e e e e e . N 146
3 _ Enter total number of other orgamzatons . . .. .. .... e e e e e 4 eaaa.. . PSS - 13
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule | {Form $50) 2008

JSA
8E1288 2 000



JSA

Schedule | {Form 990) 2008 13-1788491

Page 2

Use Scheduls -1 (Form 990) if additional space is needed

[GEL{qIl] Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, hine 22

{s) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of {c) Amount of {d) Amount of {e) Method of valuabon (book,
recipionts cash grant hon-cash assistance FMV, apprassal, other)

(no

of

IRATLIV;

Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part 1, line 2, and any other additional information

GRANT_MONITORI NG

(D) _PUBLICATIONS

8E1289 1 000

Schedule I {Form 990) 2008



Schedule | (Form 990) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2
Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22
Use Schedule -1 (Form 990) if additional space i1s needed

(a) Type of grant or assistanca {b) Number of {c) Amount of (d} Amount of {e) Method of valuahon {book, inD ot h
reciplents cash grant h FMV, other)

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to prowvide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any other addtional information

GRANT_FILE. _FINAL REPORTS_ARE_REVIEWED BY APPROPRIATE_AMERICAN CANCER ______________________________________________.__

Schedule | (Form 990) 2008

JSA
BE1288 1 000



Schedule | (Form 890) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2
Part! Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule 1 (Form 990) if additional space 1s needed

(a) Type of grant or aswstance {b) Number of {c) Amount of (d) Amount of {e) Methad of valuabon (book, o of h assl
reciprents cash grant h MV, other)

Supplemental Information. Compiete this part to provide the information required in Part I, ine 2, and any other additional iformation

Schedule | (Form 980) 2008

JSA
8E1288 1 000



Schedule | (Form 997) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2
IGEI{A[l Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part V, line 22
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) f additional space Is needed.

{a) Type of grant of assistance {b) Number of {c) Amount of (d) Amount of () Method of valuatien (bnok, {n D of h
fecipients cash grant h FMV, other)

Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, ine 2, and any other additional information

—_SIGNATURE_OF AMERICAN CANCER_SOCIETY REVIEWER

Schedule | (Form 880) 2008

JsA
BE 1288 1 000



SCHEDULE 14

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)
> Attach to Form 990 to hst additional information for

Department of the Treasury Part it and Part i, Schedule | {Form 9%0)
nternal Revenue Sennce 2
Name of the organizabon AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. Employer identificaton

NATIONAL HOME QFFICE 13-1788491

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Geovernments and Orgamizations in the U.S. (Schedule ) (Form 990), Part )l
{3) Namae and address of arganization (b} EIN {€) IRC Codn saction | (d) Amount of cash grart | (2) Amount of non-cash (I&oMo(hod of valuation {g) Descnption of {h) Purpoes of grant
of govemment if sppicable aseslance k, nlhol) h of

100_BLACK MEN OF AMERICA INC_ ___ ______ | ANNUAL CONFERENCE
3141 AUBURN AVE ATLANTA, GA 30303 771-0371690 01¢(3) 10,000 __PPONSORSHIP
ACADEMY FOR EDUCATION __ _ ___________ B GRANTS TO
1825 CONNECTICUT AVE WASHINGTON, DC 20008 13-6116212 _ 50I¢C(3) 8,986 DRGANI 2 ATI QRS
ACTION ON SMOKING ¢ HEALTH __ _ __ ___ ___ I'ORACCO CONTROL
701 4TH ST NW 3RD FLOCR WASHINGTON DC 2000] 13-2603280  BDIcC(3) 20, 000 NI TIAT1VES
ALASKA_NATIVE TRIBAL HLTH CONS__ _ ______ | RESEARCH SCHOLAR
4000 AMBASSADOR DRIVE ANCHORAGE, AK 89508 92-0162721 _ bolc(3) 627,000 #RANTS
ALBERT_EINSTEIN CORLEGE MED _ __ __ __ ___ |
1300 MORRIS PARK AVE BRONX, NY 10461 23-7075629 _ [OIC(2] 919,000 RESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
MPHA PHI_ALPHA FRATERMITY INC _ _______ 4
2313 ST PAUL ST BALTIMORE, MD 2121§ 36-2105176 501¢(1) 15,000 DIVERSITY AND EXTERN
AMERTCAN ASSOC FOP_CANCER RSRC__ ____ . __J

615 CHESTNUT ST 17 FL PHILADELPHIA PA 19106 | 23-6251648 01C{3) 10,592 ] ANNUAL MEETING SPONS
AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PREVENTIVE MEDICINE _ _ | ANNUAL MEETING
1307 NEW YORK AVE WASHINGTON DC 20005 23-1722119 _ 1501¢(3) 12,000 PONSOPSHI P
MMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS __ _ _______ 4

PO_BOX 52425 CHICAGOD, IL 60675 36~2192800  5Q1¢(3) 1,211,846 CANCER LIAISON PROGR
A0 e “1

2318 Mil), ROAD STE 800 ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 ) 13-6180380  1501C{3) 67,000 CANCER RESEARCH TRAT
BECKMAN RESFARCH INSTITUTE OF CLTY OF HOPE |
1500 E DUAPTE RD DUARTE, CA 91010 95-3432210  pO1¢(3) 874,700 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
BETH ISRAEL MEDICAL CENTER __ __ _______ 4
FIRST AVE AT 16TH STRERT NEW YORK, NY 10003 | 13-5564934 501¢(3) 2,503,000 EARCH SCHOLAR & P
BIDMC. RESEARCH FINANCE OFFICE ___ ____ _ _ |
330 BROOKLINE AVE BOSTQN, MA 02215 D4-2103881 501¢(3} 1,178,000, EFARCH SCHQLAR GRA
BOSTON_MEDICAL CENTER _ ___ __________|
660 HARRISON AVE BOSTON, MA 02118 04-3314093__ H01cr3) 729,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
BOSTQN_GNLVERSITY __ _ ______________ N
85 EAST NEWTON ST BOSTON, MA (2118 04-2103547 Boic{3} 300,000 | AREER DEVELOPMENT A
2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organiZabions _ . . . . L L . L . i e e e e e e e e .. 146

3 _Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . . . . . P S T S S T T ST } 13
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule -3 (Form 990) 2008

JSA
BE1317 3 00D



SCHEDULE I-1
{Form 990)

P Attach to Form $90 to list additional mformation for
Part Il and Part W), Schedule 1 {(Form 990}

Departmant of the Treasuty
[ntemal Revenue Semce

Continuation Sheet for Schedule 1 (Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the oIgapi@R AN CANCER SOCTETY, INC
NATI ONAL HOME_OFFICE

[MMQI \dentification number

13-1788491

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Orgaszations in the U

S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Part it )

{a) Name and address of arganization (b) EIN {c) RC Code vecton { {d} Amount of cash gramt | (¢} Amaunt of non-cash l(’go“g:"‘F"hgv‘“ vahation (9) Descaption of (h) Purpose of grant
or govemment i mppheable assistance " other) h or assl

BRIGHAM AND WOMEN' 3 HOSPITAL _ ________ 4

PO BOX 3143 BOSTON, MA 02241-314% 04-2312909 501¢€(3) 148,000 POS TDOCTQRAL_F ELLOWS
BURNUAM INSTITUTE __ _ __ . ___ A

10901 NORTH TORREY PINES LA JOLLA CA 97037 51-0197108  |501¢(3) 248, 000 POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWS
CALIFORMIA 1NSTY OF TECHNOLOGY _ _______ 4

1200 E CALIFORNIA BLVD PASADENA, CA 91125 85-1643307 _ B0ic(3) 90,000 POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWS
CALIFORNIA PACIFIC MEDICAL CTR _ _______ |

2200 WEBSTER ST 511 SAN FRANCISCO CA 91125 ) 94-0562680 01¢t 3) 15,000 PONSORSHIP - EBREAST
CAMPAI GN FQR TOBACCO-FREE KIDS___ ______ 4

1400 I ST NW STE 1200 WASHINGTON, DC 20005 { 52-1968967 501¢(3) 1,331,000 FOBACCO CONTROL INIT
CARNEGIE INST OF WASHINGTON _ _________ 4

3520 SAN MARTIN DR BALTIMORE, MD 21218 52-1231801  BOICL2) 138,000 QS TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
CASE WESTERN RESEPVE UNMIV_ _ __ ________]

10900 EUCLID AVE CLEVELAND, OH 44106-7037 34-1018992  B01c( 3) 720,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
C-CHANGE _ ___ _ o ____]

1776 _EYE ST MW STE 200 WASHINGTON, DC 20006 } 16-1641769 BD1C(3) 1, 500, 000 ANCER CONTROL INITI
CHILDREN' S HOSPITAL BOSTON _ __________|

PO BOX 414413 BOSTON, MA $2241-4413 04-2703265__B0IC{ 3} 1,098,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GPA
LHILDRENS RESEARRCH INSTITUTE_ _________}

111 MICHIGAN AVE NWw WASHINGTON, DC 20010 52-1654453  601¢(3) 12,000 POS TMAS TERS / MAS TERS

CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION _ _ ______ __

PO BOX 931531 CLEVELAND, OH 44193-500€ 91-2153073  B01C(3) 120,000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
COILD SPRING HARBOR LABORATORY ___ ______ |

1 _BUNGTOWN RD, COLD SPRING HARBOR, NY 11724 |11-2013303 poled) 50, 000 EARCH PROFESSORSH
SoLMBIA BNIY ..

PO BOX 29789 NEW YORK, NY 10087-9789 13-5598093  B01c(3] 1,576,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
COLUMBIA UNIV-SCHL OF NURSING _________|

617 W 168TH ST, FIRST FL NEW YORK NY 10032 13-3948652__ BOi¢(3) 19,000 RADUATE SCHOLARSHIP
CORPORATE COUNCIL ON AFRICA _ . ___ _____ |

1100 ~ 17TH ST Ny, WASHINGTON, DC 20036 36-3895800 _ 50l 3) 15,000 UMMIT SPONSORSHIP

2 Enter total number of Section 581(c)(3) and government organzations

3 __Enfer 1otal number of other organizations . . . . .

. P

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980

JSA
B8ET1317 3 000

Schedute 1-1 (Form 930) 2008



SCHEDULE }-1

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Fo

B Attach to Form 990 to hist additional information for
Depariment of the Treasury Part Il and Part Ill, Schedule | (Form 930)

Internal Revenue Servce

rm 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the o/gaRgal@® AN CANCER SOCIETY, INC
AL HOME OFFICE

13-1768491

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U

S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Part Il }

{a) Name az:lga:ﬂ:;::ﬂomamzanon {b)EIN © D'?‘C.m;r:ﬂnn {d) Amount of cash grant | (&) Am:n;:;;:\r;n—cmh ({&m‘"‘:h‘:;aluahm ) Desk:nvnon of (h) :'umose of grant
LPMC RESFARCH INSTITUTE _ _ _ __________ e
475 BRANNAN ST, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94107 240562680 01¢(3) 720,000 hi_smcﬂ SCHOLAR GRA
DANA FARBER CANCER INSTITUTE _________ |
44 RINNEY STREET BOSTON, MA 021.5 04-2263040 goﬁ( 3} 1,272,000 \Pcsmoc'mm FELLOWS
DARTMOUTH_COLLEGE _ _ __ _______._____
11 ROPE FERRY RD H6210 HANOVER, NH 03755 02-0222111 1501 C( 3} 90,098 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
DENVER_HFALTH & HOSPYTAL AUTH __ __ _____ |
PO BOX 17093 DENVER €O 80127-0093 84-1085136  B01C(3) 437,000 £5 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
DUKE UNIVERSITY _ _ ________________|
2200 WEST MAIN ST DURHAM, NC 27705 56-2070036 _BOIC(3) 138,000 POS TROCTOPAL FELLOWS
EMORY UNJVERSITY ____ _ ____________
1599 CLIFTON RD NF, 4 FL ATLANTA, GA 30322 | 58-2067692 [01C({9) 1, 96€, 000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY RESEAPCH FON_ _ _ _
PO BOX 3064166 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32306-4166 —‘ 59-3211153  [501¢{3) 1749, 000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
FOX_CHASE CANCER CENTER __ ___________|
604 COTTMAN AVE CHELTENHAM, PA 19102 23-2003072  B01c(3) 2,512,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
FRED HUTCHINSON CANCER RES €TR __ ______
PO BOX 12024 SEATTLE, WA 28102-1024 T 23-7156071 01ct3) 148, 000 0STDOCTORAL FELLOWS
FRUENDS OF CANCER RESEARCH _____ ______ J
2231 CRYSTAL DR STE 200 ARLINGTON, VA 22202 | 52-1963273  501¢(3) i¢, 000 L:ANCER RESEARCH INLT
GENERAL HOSPITAL CORPORATION _ __ ______
PO BOX 414876 BOSTON, MA 02241~4876 ] 04-2697983 01¢t 3} 336,000 RESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY _ _ ____________|
2121 WISCONSIN AVE NW WASHINGTON, DC 20007 52-2299950 BOIC(;L 454, 000 NSTI TUTI ONAL RES FAR
GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY_RESEARCH FDN_ __ _ |
30 COURTLAND ST ATLANTA, GA 30303 58-1845423  501¢(3) 1,438, 000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
GROUP. HEALTH_COOPERATIVE_ _ ___________ |
PO BOX 34587 SEATTLE, WA 98124-9990 91-1216856 0Ict3) 643,223 FS EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
B _LEE MOFFITT CANCER CENTER __________
12902 MAGNOLIA DRIVE TAMPA, FL 33€12 59-2451713  B01c(3) 12,000 0S TMAS TERS/ MASTERS
2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organizations _ . . . ..., .. ... L. L. ... »

3___Enter total number of other org 1S . e e e e e aea .

>

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruchions for Form 990,

J5A
8E1217 3 000

Schedule I-1 (Form 950} 2008



JSA

SCHEDULE I-1
{(Form 990)

Department of the Treasuty
Intemal Revenue Service

» Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for
Part Il and Part Ilf, Schedule | (Form 990}

Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)

Name of the o/gaplgRIeR AN CANCER SOCIETY, INC
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

13-1788491

OMB No 1545-0047

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U.S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Part i )
l(fgohg:n;:ﬁvnl valushon

{a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN {c) IRC Cade secton | (d} Amaunt of cash gram | {e) Amount of non-cash {g) Descripton of (h) Purpose of grant
or government it apphcable aspistance other} h or

HEALTH RESEARCH INC  _ __ __ _________]
PO 2966 BUFFALQ, NY 14240-2966 14-1402155  B0IC(3) _ 12,000 05 TMAS TERS/ MASTERS
HOSPICE OF THE BLUEGRASS _ __ __ . __ ____|
2312 ALEXANDRIA DRIVE, LEXINGTOM, KY 40504 | 61-1317442 01c(3) _ 12,000 POS TMAS TERS/ MASTERS
INDIANA UNLVERSITY ___ ______ 4
PO _BOX 66057 INDIANAPOLIS, IN 462£6-6057 | 35-6001673 LMQ}) 1,800,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
INSTITUTE FOR ALTERNATIVE FUTURES _ _ ____
100 NORTH PITT ST, ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 —1 §2-1158e07 BOIC{3) 15,000 ISPARI T ES REDUCING
INTERPMERLCAN HEART FOUNDATION ________ |
7212 GREENVILLE AVE DALLAS, TX 75231-4596 15-2605363 ED]C( 3) 32,1750
INTERNATI ONAL ASSOCIATLON OF LARYNGECTOMEES |
11705 WEST 99TH PL OVERLAND PARK, K5 €6214 13-6203459  BO1¢(3) 10,000 009 VOICE INSTITUTE
JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY _ _ _ __________|
525 N WOLFE ST RM 339, RALTIMORE, MD 21205 | 52-0591627 Bp1¢{3) 2,139,000 RESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
kappA ALPHA PSI _FRATERMETY ____ _______ |
2322 N _BROAD ST PHILADELPHIS, PA 18132 23-1431773  Holcth) 10, 000 _ DIVERSTTY AND EXTERN
KIMMEL_CANCER CENTER
233 5 10TH ST STE 908 PHILADELPHIA PA 19107 | 75-2605363  BOIC{3) 25,000 PONSQRSHIP
KuxC RESEARCH INSTITUTE _ _ _ _ ___ __ ____ |
3901 RAINBOW BLVD KANSAS CITY, K5 66160 48-11088130 _ [01C[3) 270,000 NSTI TUTIQNAL RESEAR
LANCE ARMSTRONG FOUNDATION __ _____ ____ |
PO BOX 161022 AUSTIN, TX 78716 74-2806618  50O1C(3) 500, 002 LLOBAL CANCER SUMMIT
LSy MEALTH SCIENCES CENTER __ _________ |
433 BOLIVAR ST 6TH FL, NEW ORLEANS 1A 70112 ) 72-1304%48  BO1C{3) 1,222,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
MASS TNSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY _ ___._____ |
77 MASSACHUSETTS AVE CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139 04-2103594  BOIC{3) 276,000 POS TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL HOSPITAL __ ______ | L
BOX 414876 BOSTON, MA 02241-4876 04-1564655 91¢(3) 267,000 TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
MAYQ CLINIC ARIZONA___ ___ __________|
13400 E SHEA BLVD SCOTTSDALE, AZ B5259 J 8€-0800150  B01C{2) 138,000 0S TDOCTORAL FELLOWS

2 Enter total number of Sectian 501(c)(3} and government organzations

3 Enter total number of other organizations

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990

BE1317 3 000

Schedule I-1 (Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE M

OMB No_1545-0p47

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)
» Attach to Form 980 to kst additional tnformation for
Department of the Treasury Part if and Part {il, Schedule I (Form 990}
inteaj Revenue Service
Name of the “’V‘RIERRAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC Empiloyer tdentification number
NATI ONAL HOME OFFICE 13-1788491
Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U.S. (Schedule | (Form 980), Part § )
{a) Name and address of organizabon {b} EIN {€} IRC Cade socton | {d}) Amount of cash grant | {e) Amount of non-cash 'w:“‘"‘ of vatuation {g} Descniption of {h) Purpose of grant
or govemment o applicable asmistance " _othen h ot
MAYO CLINIC ROCHESTER _ __ ___________ N
200 FIRST STREET SW ROCHESTER, MM 55305 41-1937751  bBoic(3) 870,000 RES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
MED_COLL OF GA RSRCH INSTINC ________ _
PO BOX 945552 ATLANTA, GA 30394-5552 58-1418202  k01cC(3) 720, 00D ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
MERCY MEDICAL CENTER IRC ___ _________ |
227_ST PAUL, PLACE BALTIMORE, MD 21202 52~0591658  H01¢(3) 12,000 05 TMAS TERS/ MAS TERS
MIRIAM HOSPITAL _ _ ________._______|
593 EDDY ST PROVIDENCE, RI 02903 05-0258905  501€(3) 123,000 7h}gl‘.}\)\cﬁ SCHOLAR GRA
MOQUNT SINAL HOSPITAL . ______________ B
O¥E GUSTAVE L LEVY PL_NEW YORK NY 10029 13-6171197  B0ICt3) 40, 000 PALLATI VE CARE MEETI
MOUNT SINAT_ SCHOQL OF MEDICINE __ _____ _ |
ONE GUSTAVE L LEVY PL, NEW YORK NY, 10029 13-6171197  BO1c( 3} 858,000 POS TROCTORAL FELLOWS
FATIONAL CANCER REGISTRARS ASSOCIATION _ |
1340 BRADDOCK BL ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 23-7451671 _[S0IC(6} 17,500 EANCER CONTROL PLANN
NATIONAL HISPANIC MEDICAL ASSN _ _______ |
1411 K ST NW STE 200 WASHINGTCN, DC 22314 52-1884446 501 C(6) 15,000 N [ONFERENCE SPONSORSH
NATLONAL INSTITUTE OF_DJABETES, DIGESTIVE A |
5 MEMORIAL DRIVE BESTHESDA_ MD 20892 52-0858115  bB0ic(3) 90,000 PGS TROCTORAL EELLOWS
NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATION _________
1012 TENTH ST NW WASHINGTON, DC 20001 ] s3-6010805 01¢{3) 50,000 LANCER EDUCATION
NEMOURS CHILDREN S clIMIC _ __________ R
1600 RQCKLAND RD WILMINGTON, DE 19803 59-0634433 _ 501¢(3) 720,000 RES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
NEW_YORK UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE _
PO ROX 415026 BOSTON, MA 02241-5026 13-5562309  B01C(3) 720,000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
NORTH AMERLCAN QUITLINE CONSORTIUM___ ___
3030 N CENTRAL AVE STE 602 PHOENIX AZ 35012T 27-0142713  H01¢(2) 200, 000 OBACCO CONTROL INIT
NORTHWESTERN UMIVERSITY __ ___ _ _______ |
£33 CLARK STREET EVANSTON, IL €0208 36-2,67617  50I¢(3) 2,362,000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
QHIQ STATE UNIV_RESEARCH FNDTH __ _ ___ __ |
1960 KENNY RD, 2ND FLOOR COLUMRUS, OH 43210 | 31-6401599  501¢(3) 1,454,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government orgarizatons , _ , , . A - 2
3__ Enter total number of other orgamzatons . . . . . . .. .. ... . .. S S S S S S PRSP - o
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule {1 (Form 990) 2008
JsA

BE1317 3 000



SCHEDULE 11
{Form 990)

b Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Part Il and Part Ill, Schedule | (Form 990)

Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)

Name of the 0023 Me Ay cARCER SOCIETY, INC
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

13-178849)

OMB No 1545-0047

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U.

S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Part i )

{a) Nams and address of arganzation (B) EIN {c) RC Coda secton | (d) Ameunt of cash grant | {e) Amaunt of non-cash | | M:““’d of vatuation {g} Descaption of {h} Purpose af grant
. of govemnment  applcable aseistance " othen) h ot
ONCOLOGY NURSING SQCIETY. __ _ _________ 8
125 ENTERPRISE DR PI1TTSBURGH, PA 15275-1214 | 51-0183279 EU]C(& 10,000 NATI ONAL CONTERENCE
OREGON_REALTH & SCIENCE NIV _________ )
2525 SW FIRST AVE PORTLAND, OR 97201 93-1176103  Bolc3) 279,017 E£S EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
PATLENT ADVOCATE FOUNDATION _ __ _______ -
700 THIMBLE SHOALS BL NEWPORT NEWS VA 23606 | 54-1806317 SMC( 3} 812,475 ATT ENT ADVOCACY
PENNSYLVANIA STATE_UNIVERSITY . ________|
227 W BEAVER AVE, STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 24~6000376 ED]C( 3} 720,000
PHI_THETA KAPPA_ _ _ ___ . ____
1625 EASTOVER DRIVE JACKSON, MS 3921} 26-0079045 BaIc(3) 20,000
PRESIDENT ¢ FELLOWS OF HARVARD ___ _____|
1350 MASSACHUSETTS AVE CAMERIDGE, MD 02138 04-2103580 Bo1c(3) 1,201,000 POS TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
PREVENT CANCER FQUNDATION _ _ _________._
PO BOX 34885 ALEXANDRIA, VA 22334-0885 52-1429544 b01¢(3) 10,000 PONSORSHIP.
PRINCETON UMV ___________________|
S NEW SQUTH BUILDING PRINCETON, NM 08544 21-0634501 K01c3) 48,000 PCS TDQCTOPAL FELLOWS
PUBLIC_HEALTH 1AW CENTER INC_ _________ |
875 SUMMIT AVE ST PAUL, MN 55105-3076 41-18963€7 501c(3) 10,000 [FOBACCO CONTROL ENIT
RESEARCH FOUNDATION FOR MENTAL HYGIENE . _ _
1051 RIVERSIDE DRIVE NEW YORK, NY 10032 14-1410842 01c(3) 17,050 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
RESEARCH FOUNDATION OF SUNY _ _________|
P_O BOX 9 ALBANY, NY 12201-0009% 14-1368361 _ BOIC(3) 3,282,000 ES FARCH SCHOLAR GRA
RESEARCHI AMERICA | _ _ _  _ ____________]
1101 KING ST, STE 520, ALENANDRIA, VA 22314 | 52-1609875 BO1C{3) 20,000 ADVOCACY AWARDS SPON
SALNT ANNE'S HOSPITAL ______________ J
795 MIDDLE STREET FALL RIVER, MA 02721 04-21048¢€8 501¢{ 3) 12,000 POS TMAS TERS/ MASTERS
SALK INSTITUZE __ ___ . ___________J
10010 N TORREY PINES RD LA JOLLA, CA 92037 | 95-2160097 pO1CE 3} 1,584,000 RESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
SCRIPPS RESEAPCH INSTITUTE ___ __ ______ ]
10550 N TORREY PINES RB LA JOLLA, CA 92037 33-0435954 601c{3) 952,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA

2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organzations
3 Enter total number of other organizations . . . . ., .

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990

JSA
BE1317 3000

Schedule I-1 (Form 930) 2008



SCHEDULE 1-1 OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)
P Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for
Departrnent of the Treasury Part Il and Part 1)), Schedule ) [Form $90)
Intemal Revanuse Service X
Name of the CIORMPRIR AN CANCER SOCI ETY, INC Employer identificaton number
NATI ONAL HOME OFFICE {13-17&5491
Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U.S. {Scheduie | (Form 990), Part i)
(a) Name and address of organization {b)EIN {c) RC Code sscvon | {d) Amount of cssh grant | {€) Amount of non-cash (&x:‘%‘" valusfion {g) Descnption of {h) Purposs of grant
or gavernment f appficable assstance ’ uih'er) h or
SDSU RESEARCH FOUNDATION __ ________.__|
5250 CAMPPANILE DR SAN DIEGO, CA 82182-1931 |95-6042721 B0I1C(3} 960, 000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
S LOAN- KETTERING_INSTITUTE FOR CANCER RSRCH |
P O BOX 26338 NEW YORK, NY 10087 13-1924236 _ Bplc(3) 160, 000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
SOQCIETY FOR RESEARCH ON NICOTINE & TOBACCQ |
2810 CROSSROADS DR #3800 MADISON, WI 53718 | 52-1306424 501c{3) 15,000 FOBACCO CONTROL INIT
ST JUDE CHIIDREN'S RESRCH HOSP _ _ ______ |
262 DANNY THOMAS PL MS4509 MEMPHIS TN 38105 | 62-0§46012  501C(3} 150, 000 CS TDOCTORAL FELLONS
STANEQRD UNIVERSITY _ _ _ _ . _ . ________ N
P O BOX 84253 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94144-4253 | 94-1156365  ho1ci3) 188,000 CS TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
STOWERS INSTITUTE FOR MED RSCH _ __ _____
P 0 BOX 412411 KANSAS CITY, MO 64141-2411 -1 43-1684454 _ 1KD1¢C(3) 153,000 0S TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
SYRRCUSE UNIVERSITY ____ ___________|
102 ARCHBOLD NORTH SYRACUSE, MY 13244 15-0532081 01¢(3} 720,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
TEACHERS COLLEGE COLUMBIA NIV __ ______ |
52% WEST 120TH ST NEW YORK, NY 10027 13-1624202  polct 3) 2,122,000 FSEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
THE CLEVELAND CLINIC FQUNDATIO _ _______ |
P 0 BOX 931531 CLEVELAND, OH 44183 34-0714585  H0IC(3) 400,000 EARCH PROFESSORSH
THE_ROCKEFELLER UNIVERSITY __ _________
1230 YORK AVE, BOX 259 NEW YORK, NY 10065 | 13-1€24158 01¢{ 3} 138,000 | 0S TDOC TORAL FELLOWS
THE WISTAR INSTITUTE _ __ ____________|
3601 SPRUCE S STE 172 PHILADELPHIA PA 19104 [ 23-6434390 EO]C( 3) 712,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV_ _ _ _ ____ _______ 1
1020 WALNUT STREET PHILADELPHIA, PA 19107 | 23-1352652  BO1C(3) 720,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRR
TORACCO FREE KIDS ACTION FUND _ _ _ ______ 1
1400 _EYE ST NW STE 1200 WASHINGTCN DC_ 20005 ] 52-1974204 _ 501¢{4) 200, 000 TOBACCO CONTROL INIT
TUFTS MEDICAL CENTER _ _ __ ___ ________]
800 WASHINGTON ST BOSTON, MA 02111 04-2103634 0ict3) 1,472,000 ESFARCH SCHOLAR GRA
TUFTS UNIVERSITY _ _ __ _____________]
169 HOLLAND STREET SOMERVILLE, MA 02144 04-2103634 01¢(3) 1,103,333 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organizatons _ _ _ _, ., ... ... ..... e e e e e e e e e e | 4
3___Enter total number of other organizations . . . . . . . ... . . e e e ... PP P
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedute I-1 (Form 930) 2008

JsA
8E1317 3 000



JSA

SCHEDULE I-1 OME No_1545-0047

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)
P Attach to Form 990 to hst additional information for
Department of the Treasury Part Il and Part Iil, Schedule | {Form 990) 3
Intemal Revenue Senace 3 frat
Name of the orgaRIRBRERAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC —Enphyer wentification number
NRTIONAL HOME OFFICE 13-1788491

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U.S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Part It )
{a) Name and address of organizabon (b) EIN {e) IRC Code secton | {d} Amount of cash grant | (e} Amount of noncash (%M:‘mv"' valuahnp (9) Descnipton of {b) Purpose of grant
or govemment f spphcable assmlante (book, other) h or

800 E COMMERCE RD STE 203 HARAHAN, LA 70123 | 72-0423889 501¢{3) 954, 000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
IMDN3 ROBERT HOOD JOHNSON MED ___ ______

335 GEORGE STPEET NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ 08901 ] 23-7313160_ 501€{3) 768, 000 E£SEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF ALARAMA AT BIRMINGHAM _________ |

1530 3RD AVE SQUTH, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35294 63-6005396  B01C(3) 140, 000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF ARKANSAS MED SCIENCES _________|

4301 W MARKHAM #560 LITTLE ROCK, AZ 72205 | 71-6003252 501¢(3] 62,000 0S TMAS TERS/ MAS TERS
NIV OF EAMEORMIA, __ __ . _______ |

1855 _FOLSOM ST SAN FPANCISCO, CA 94143-0897 ] 94-6036493  501¢(3) 3,340,066 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
NIV OF CALIFORNLA DAVIS _ __ _________]

PO BOX 989062, WEST SACRAMENTO CA 95798 94-£036494  B01C(3) 200, 000 NSTI TUTI ONAL RESEAR
YNV OF COLORADO DENVER ___ __________|

PO BOX 238 DENVER, CO 80291-0234 18-40€4688 _ §501¢( 3) 1,657,321 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CTR ___ _____ |

263 FARMINGTON AVE, FARMINGTON CT 06030 23-7187838  BOIC(3) 270, 000 NSTI TUTT ONAL RESEAR

UNIV OF GEORGIA _ __ . _.]

475 N LUMPKIN ST ATHENS, GA 30602-5333 58-1353149  BO1¢(3) 120,000 £S EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF WAWALL _ _ _________________]

2530 DOLE ST HONOLULU, Hl 96822 98-0085260  BO01C(3) 150, 000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF HOUSTON SYSTEM__ __ __________ {

P__0_BOX 988 HOUSTON, TX 77001-0988 74-1769336  5OIC(3) 220, 002 ES EARCH _SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF KENTUCKY RESEARCH FOTN ___ _ __ __ .

P O BOX 931113 CLEVELAND, OH 44193 61-6032683  PB0IC(3) 15,000 TERS/DOCTORAL NUR
UNIV OF LOUISVILLE_RESEARCH FOUNDATION INC |

555 SOUTH FLOYD STREET LOUISVILLE, KY 40292 { 61-1023626 B01¢(3) 841,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF MARYLAND BALTIMORE ___ ________._

220 ARCH ST BALTIMORE, MD 21201-1531 31-1678679 BOIC( 3) 1,180,000 ES FARCH_SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS  _ _ ____________.|

55 LAKE AVENUE NORTH WORCESTER,_MA 01€55 04-6014838 EO!C( 3) 504,000 TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
2 Enter lotal number of Section 501(c)(3) and government arganizations e . .. . . e . . | 4

3 __Enter total number of other organizatons . . . ... . . PP PN . e e s e e e . - b

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 Schedule -1 (Form 990) 2008

BE1317 3 000



JEA

SCHEDULE I-1
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Inlemal Revenue Service

P Attach to Form 980 to st additional information for
Part Il and Part lll, Schedufe | (Form 930)

Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)

Name of the 0IQapE¥ee y CANCER SOCIETY, INC
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

|

OMB No 1545-0047

Rl 3
Employer identification number

13-1788491

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U,

S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Partil)

{a} Name and address of anganization {b) EIN {t) IRG Cade section | {d} Amount of cash grant { (e} Amaunt of non-cash (( Mz‘m"' vahiation {g) Descripton of (h) Purposs of grant
or govemment o appheable nssistance ' o(h'ev) h or

UNIV OF MIAML SCHL OF MEDICINE ________
1400 Nw 10TH AVE MIAMI, FL 3313 i 59-0624458 _£01¢{3) 300, 000 CAREER DEVELOPMENT A
UNIV OF MISSOURT __ _ _ __ ___________..
310 JESSE HALI, COLUMBIA MO 65211 43-6003859  501¢13) 123,986 LYMPHEDEMA FRAMEWORK
UNMIV OF NC AT CHAPEL WILL ___________|
104 ATRPORT D STE 2200 CHAPEL HILL NC 27599 | 56-600]2393 01c( 3) 1,373,695 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV _OF OXLAHOMA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER _ _
PO BOX 26901 OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73126-0901 73-6091755 01c(3) 864,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF PLTTSBURGH _ _ ______________]
PO BOX 371220 PITTSBURGH, PA 15251-2220 25-0965591  B0IC(3) 3,481,000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
IV OF ROCHESTER _ ___ _ ____________
1325 MT HOPE AVE ROCHESTER _ NC 14620 16-0743209  Boic(3) 840,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV CF SQUTH FIORIDA _ __ _ _______ . __ 4
4202 EAST FOWLER AVE TAMPA, FL 33620-5800 59-0879015  S01C( 3} 110, 500 TERS/DOCTORAL HUR
UNIV OF SQUTHERN CALIFORNIA __ _ _______ R
1540 ALCAZAR ST LGS ANGELES, CA 20033 95~1642394 01¢(3) 1,129,000 ES EARCH_SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF VT & STATFE AG_COLLEGE __ _______ |
85 S PPOSPECT ST BURLINGTON, VT 05408 03-0179440  [501¢(3) 323,14) EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIV OF WASHINGTON_ _ __ _ ___________._|
12455 COLLECTIONS DR CHICAGO, IL 60693 91-14586484 EVQVERNMENT 730,000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UMV OF WISCONSIN _ _ _ __ __ _____ . ____ |
1300 UNIVERSITY AVE, MADTSON WI 53706 39-6006492 _BO1C(3) 15,000 PONSOPSHI P
UMIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER _ __________ =
3838 N CAMPSELL AVE TUCSON, AR 85719 86-D492210 BpIC(3) 12,000 POS THAS TERS / MASTERS
UNIVERSLTY OF CALIF BERK ____________J|
2195 HEARST AVE 130F BERKELEY CA 94720 04-6002123_ B01C(3) 1,853,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF CALIF LA _________
10920 WIISHIRE BLVD, LOS ANGELES, CA 90024 | 95-6006143 01¢(3) 194,000 POS TDOCTORAL & MARS
UNIVERSITY OF CALIF SAN DIBGO ___ ______ 4
8500 GILMAN DR LA JOLIA CA 32032-0617 95-6006144  £01¢( 3} 148,000 POS TDQCTORAL FELLOWS

2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organizations

3 __Enier total number of other organizations

Far Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Netice

8E1317 3 ao0

Schedule I-1 (Form 990) 2008



JSA

SCHEDULE 1-1 OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)
P Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for

Department of the Treasury Part Il and Part Ill, Schedule | {Form 990}

Intemnal Revenue Sevice

Name of the orgahigph§% Ay CANCER SOCIETY, INC
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

13-1788431
Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U.S. (Schedule 1 (Form 990), Partfi)

{a) Name and address of organizabion [b) EIN {c) RC Coda sachon | {d) Amount of cash grant | {e) Amount of non-cash (&‘gg‘m"' valuabon {g} Detcnption of (h} Purposs of grant
or govemnment f apphcable assistance " othen h of

UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO. _ _ _ _ _ _________ 4
5801 SOUTH ELLIS AVE CHICAGO, IL 60637 36-21717133 5O1c(3) 360, 000 NSTITUTIONAL RESEAR
UNIVERSITY OF FLOKIDA ___ ___________]|
123 GRINTER HALL GATNESVILLE, FL 32611 59-6002052 RO1C( 3} 138,000 0S TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
UNIVERSITY OF JLUINOIS . __ _________ 4
P O BOX 20787 SPRINGFIELD, I 62708-0787 37-6000511 BO1C(3) 2,215,000 ES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF TOWA ___ . _________._
GRANT ACCOUNTING OFFICE TGWA CITY, IA 52242 | 42-6004813 ECTION 115 1,575,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

59-0624458 601¢f3) 117,580 ESEAPCH SCHOLAR GRA
3003 S STATE ST RM 1054, ANN ARBOR MI 48109 | 38~6006309 01Ct 3} 2,100,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA _ __ __________ i
PO BOX 1450 MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55485-5357 41-6007513 GOVT AGENCY 1,452,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSLTY OF Mb MEDICAL CTR__________ p
2500_NORTH STATE STREET, JACKSON, M5 38216 | 64-6006520 501¢(3) 91,200 NSTI TUTI ONAL_RESEAR
1 UNIV OF NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87131 85-6000642  B01c{3) 123,760 RES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA __________ -
3451 WALNUT STREET, PHILADELPHIA PA 19104 23-1352685 _ pOIc{ 3) 1,268,000 RES EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UMIVERSITY OF TENNESSER _ __ _________ |
62 5 DUNLAP ST STE 300 MEMPHIS, TN 38163 62-60061636  B01C(3} 217,330 POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWS
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN ___ ______ |
101 EAST 27TH STREET AUSTIN, TX 78712 74-1587488  p0IC{ 3} 68€,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF TOLEDO __ __ ___________
2001 WEST BANCROFT ST TOLEDD, OH 43606 34-6401483 VERNMENT 840,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF T MD ANDERSON CANCER CENTER |
PO_BOX 4390 HOUSTON, Tz 77210-439%0 74-6035669__ 501c(3) 2,887,000 ESFARCH SCHOLAR GRA
UNIVERSITY OF UTAH _ _ ___ __ _________
201 S PRESIDENTS CIR $ALTLAKE CITY UT 84112 ) 23-7112869 BOICI3) 900, 000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organzations | . . . .. R, . e e e e »
3 Enter tatat number of other organizations . . . . . . . . . e e e i s - e e . N e e e e B
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I-1 (Form 990) 2008
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JSA

SCHEDULE 111
(Form 990)

Department ot the Treasury
Internal Revenue Setvice

% Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for
Part i and Part I}, Schedule | {Form 990)

Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)

Name of the orgeRyeli® Ay CANCER SOCTETY, INC
AL HOME OFFICE

13-1788491

OMB No 1545-0047

{a) Name and address of organzation
or govemment

o applicabls

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the U

{b) EIN {¢} IRC Cade eecvan | (d) Amount of cash grant | {e} Amaunt of noncash

assistance

{g} Descnption of
H

{h) Purpose of grant
or

S. (Schedule | (Form 990), Part It )
(ngalhod of valuaron
(bock, FMV,
other}

UNIVERSITY OF VA

PO BOX 400195 CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22904 54-1682176 501¢t 3} 1,440,000 . EARCH 5CHOLAR GRA
UT SOUTHWESTERN_MEDICAL CENTER _ _____ __
PO BOX 841753 DALLAS, TX 75284-1753 15-6042147 IGOVERNMENT 1,682,000 ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
VANDERBILT UNLV_MEDICAL CENTER __ ______ A
3319 WEST END AVE, NASHVILLE TN 37203-8480 62-0476822 5015( 3) 2,388,000 EARCH SCHOLAR GRA
HAKE FOREST UNIV HLTH_SCIENCES ________ |
MEDICAL CENTER BLVD WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27157 | 22-3849133 01¢(3) 1L570,00D_1{_ ESEARCH SCHOLAR GRA
WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY _ _ ____________ ) EARCH SCHOLAR
700 ROSEDALE AVE ST LOULS, WA 6§112-1408 43-6401888 01 Ci(3) 2,116,000 RANTS
WEST VIRGINIA UNIV_RESEARCH CORPORATION _ _
086 CHESNUT RIDGE RD MORGANTOWN, WV 2650€ ) 55-0665158 D1¢Ct ) 120,000 NSTI TUTI ONAL RES FAR
WHI TEHEAD_INSTITUTE FQR BlOMEDICAL RESEARCH |
9 CAMBRIDGE CENTER CAMBRIDGE, MA 02142 06-1043412 BO1C(3) 552,000 0S TDOCTORAL FELLOWS
YALE UNIVERSITY
06-0646373 BOICL3) 1,338,000 BESFARCH SCHOLAR GRA
13~1624225 501cC{3) 40,000 0S TMAS TERS/ MAS TERS

I

2 Enter total number of Section 501(c)(3) and government organizations

3 Enter total number ot other organizations

»
)

Faor Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

BE1317 3 000

Schedule -1 (Form 950) 2008



13~1788491

Page 2

(a) Type of grant or assistance

{b) Number of
recipents

{c) Amount of
cash grant

S. (Schedule I (Form 9

90), Part Iif )

(d) Amount of
non-cash assistance

{e) Method of valuaton (book,
FMV, app

raisal, other)

{n D

of h

JEA
BE1318 3 00O

Schedule 1-1 (Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | _OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations
Intemal Revenue Servce that answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 23,
Name of the organization ~ AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. E

NATIONAL HOME OFFICE
IFETIH  Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person Iisted in Form
990, Part VIl, Section A, ine 1a Complete Part Il to provide any relevant infformation regarding these items

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or nitiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e.g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If hne 1a1s checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or
provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Partliltoexplan , . . ., .. .......
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checked nbne 1a? , . _ . .,
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply
Compensation committee Written empioyment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 890 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

i

4  Dunng the year, did any person hsted in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, lne 1a
a Receive a severance payment or change of control payment? . . . . . .. . L. e e e e e e e e e e
Participate 1n, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualfied retirement plan?
¢ Participate n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?_ . L L L.
If "Yes"” to any of lines 4a-c, hist the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part il

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of
8 The OFGaNZAONT, | | . . . o\ e et e e e e e e e
b Any related OGanIZation? . . . . . . ... .. it e e
Jf "Yes" to hne 5a or 5b, describe n Part ll.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

b Any related OrganZation? | . . . . . ... e
If "Yes" to ine 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," descnbenPart Il _ . ... .. .. ... .. .. ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported m Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
Ll ok 1S | P S U T T S S T I S I I A A ST 8 X

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2008

JSA

8E1290 1 000
47081w 2217 60103581



Schedule J (Form 890) 2008

13~-1788491

Page 2

ron

FEi Officers, Directors, Tr

, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if addiional space 1s needed

For each indiwvidual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the orgamzation on row () and from related organizatione, descrnbed in the
instructions, on row (i) Do not hist any individuals that are not listed on Form 880, Part Vil

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(m) must equal the appiicable column (D) or column (E) amounts on Form 980, Part VI, line 12

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1089-MISC compensation (C) Defened {D) Nontaxable {E) Total of columns {F) Compensation
{A} Nams (i} Base {#) Bonus & incentve (i) Othor compensation benefts BYHD) ”FD:"::‘;";:&’:“'
:;;::';ba:nn Form 880-EZ
myL___. 603,138.} _____60,818.] ___ 188,923 | . 360,354 ) .____ 13,879.]_ 2,227,112\ ______] NONE
JOHN R SEFFRIN {1 43,864 4,423 13, 740. 26,208 1,009. 89, 244. NONE
Wi ____391.,215. | _______NONE[ _______. NONE| _____22,256.] ______ 2,845, ___ 416,416 | . ______ NONE
OTIS BRAWLEY (i) NONE NONE. NONE| NONE,| NONE| NONE] NONE
[0} I 439.082. 7 ____ 51,348 ) _ _ ] 82,1570 _______NONE} ______ 1,413, 574,000.} ________ NONE
GREG BONTRAGER (0 NONE,| NONE NONE NONE| NONE} NONE! NONE
M| ____315.984.|_ _______NONE}| ____f 6 _5_:_0_0_2_{”______9;_3§_2_- _______ 15.469.] ____ 406,807 | _______] NONE
TERRY MUSIC 0 NONE NONE NONE! NONE, NONE] NONE| NONE
[0} S 372,045.{ ________NONEl ____¢ 61,093 1 _______NONE,_ ______ 1,236 L 440,874, _______] NONE
JOE CAHQON ) NONE!| NONE! NONE! NONE| NONE]| NONE! NONE
opL____ 267,964 ) ________NONEl ____C 10,556 | ___4.102.0 ______ 8,237.1_____ 290,878 | ________]] NONE
CATHERINE E MICKLE | (] 24,360 NONE 960 373. 151 26,444 NONE
o r____ZZl._QZQ ___________ NONE{ . ____] 1,086 4 __8.518.0 _____ 12,8224 ___ - 2: 4_4_,_2_‘1§_r, _________ NONE
FRANK S HALE n 20,165 NONE 99. 1174 1,166 22,204 NONE
Wi ____212,705 | ____58,470.1 _ 1,136,544 | ___ 386, _2_6_5_~J _______ 9,352 ) 1,799,336 | _______] NONE
DONALD THOMAS ( RETIRED) |0} NONET NONE, NONE NONE. NONE NONE, NONE
M| ____454,474.\ _______NONE| 1,096,232 | ____ 866,041 1 _ ___ 11,846\ 2,428,392  ______ | NONE
WILLIAM RARRAM ( RETIRED) | NONE| NONE NONE, NONE! NONE! NONE NONE
Wl ___ 479,530} ____26,531.1_ ___] 133,873 ) _____56.897 1 . _____ 3.281.]____ ¢ 699,611 | _______ NONE
HARMON EYRE { RETIRED} o NONE, NONE. NONE NONE,| NONE, NONE;| NONE
My ____295.308.} _______} NONE{ ____: 591,171 | __._709,331.f _______ _NONE{_ _1,555,810 } ______ | NONE
CLINT CLAMPITT ( RETIRED) |fu NONE NONE NONE NONE! NONE: NONE| NONE
mL____ 168,434 | ___ 30,800 | __ 442,972 ) _____10.960 ) _____ 14.288.1____ 667,454 L _____] NONE
PATRICIA FELTS ( RETIRED) |} NONE; NONE NONE, NONE! NONE, NONE: NONE
L] S S SO R RN S e
(0]
Wy ... - [ S PRSI UPIERY SUpU PP SUPUONPPU
(W]
[ U I S S SUU U TSP S UpIR
tw)
[ 3 IR RS U I S S
W

JSA
BE1201 1 000

Schedule J (Form $80) 2008



Scheduls J (Form 890) 2008 13~-1788491 pw,3
1§ Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, hines 1a, 1b, 4¢, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part
for any additional infoarmation

Schedule J (Form 330} 2003

JSA
8E1282 1000



Scheduls J (Form 990) 2008 13-1788491 Page 3
Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, hnes 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part
for any addional information

Schedule J {Form 990) 2002
JSA
8E1282 1 000



Schedule J (Form 880) 2008 13-1788491 Page 3
[EERAIN Supplemental Information

Complete this part to prowvide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8. Also complete this part
for any additional information

Schedule J {Form 990) 2008

JSA
8E1292 1 000



13-1788491 Page 3

Complete this part to prowde the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part
for any additional infermation

Schedule J (Form 980) 2008

B8E1292 1 00D



Schedule J (Form 990) 2008 13-1788491 Page 3
Supplemental information

Compiete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions reguired for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 4¢c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part
for any additional information

Schedule J {Form 980) 2008

8E£1282 1 000



SCHEDULE J-2
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Servce

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

P> Attach to Form 990 to list additiona) information for Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a.

[ OMB No 1545-06047

Name of the Organization

NATIONAT, HOME OFFICE
B

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY,

INC.

13-1788491

Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

Employees
(A) (8) ) (D) €) F)
Name and Title Average hours Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
per week os|slolx|lex(m compensation compensation amount of
a2 2|32 34 § from from related other
ga|El8 s ER [ the organizations compensation
25 5 32 2 g organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
= 512 < 3 (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
2 g ® E and related
b4 E § organizations
m
o
MARION E_MORRA MA _SCD________ |
IMMEDIATE PAST CHATR 5. X X NONE NONH NONE
ELMER_HUERTA_MD _MPH__________|
IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT 5. X X NONE NONEH NONE
VAN_VELSOR WOLE  __ ___________]
CHAIR OF THE BOARD 5. X X NONE NONEH NONE
ELIZABETH_TH_FONTHAM_MPH _DRPH |
PRESIDENT 5. X X NONE NONE] NONE
GEORGE _ATKINS _______________|
CHAIR-ELECT S. X X NONE NONH NONE
ALAN_G_THORSQN MD _FACS _______|
PRESIDENT-ELECT 5. X X NONE NON NONE
STEPHEN L _SWANSON____________|
VICE CHAIR S. X X NONE NONH NONE
NANCY BRAKENSIEK CPA_(RET) ___|
TREASURER 5. X X NONE NONH NONE
CYNTHIA_ M _LEBLANC EDD________ .
SECRETARY 5. X X NONE NONEH NONE
EDWARD _E_PARTRIDGE MD________ -
FIRST VICE PRESIDENT 5. X X NONE NON NONE
W PHIL EVANS MD______________ i
SECOND VICE PRESIDENT 5. X X NONE NONé NONE
BRIGGS W_ANDREWS ESQ_S_ATL___
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NONE] NONE
KATHLEEN_M_BOND OHIQ_________ !
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NONEH NONE
DANIEL _P_HEIST PENNSYLVANIA_ _|
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NONEH NONE
SUSAN_D_HENRY LCSW__MIDSQUTH _
DIRECTOR — LAY 3. X NONE NONH NONE
LILA_R_JOHNSON_RN_MPH _CHES HIG
DIRECTOR -~ LAY 3. X NONE NONH NONE
ROBERT R_KUGLER_ESQ EASTERN__ |
DIRECTOR -~ LAY 3. X NONE NON NONE
PAMELA MEYERHOFFER GREAT WEST |
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NON NONE
KAREN_A_MOFFITT PHD_FLORIDA__
DIRECTOR ~ LAY 3. X NONE NONE] NONE
LINDA_Z MOWAD RN_NEW _ENGLAND _ |
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NON NONE
DAVID G_SEAMAN ILLINOIS_ _____ |
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NONK NONE

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA

BE 1284 1 000
47091W 2217

60103581

Schedule J-2 {Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE J-2
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Senace

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

P> Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a.

' OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the Organization  AMERTCAN CANCER SOCIETY,
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

INC.

13-1788491

Employer identification number

HEAMITRTA

iPart:l Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
Employees
(A) (8) (€) (D) (€) (F)
Name and Title Average hours Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estmated
per week osisiolxleazlm compensation compensation amount of

;“ 2l 2 2 K3 _3 S § from from related other

Ba|E(&8{2{82a the crganizalions compensation

ag|8 % Eg 51 orgamzaton | (W-2/1089-MISC) from the

- 52 3 3 (W-2/1088-MISC) organszation

% g o ‘g and related
° § g organzations
a

PATRICIA E_SWANSON RN MIDWEST |
DIRECTOR - LAY 3. X NONE NONH NONE
ROBERT _E_YQULE GREAT WEST_ ___ |
DIRECTOR —-_ LAY 3. X NONE NONH NONE
PATRICIA_BRADLEY PHD_RN_PENNA |
DIRECTOR~MEDICAL 3. X NONE NCNH NONE
ROBERT T _BRODELL _MD_OHIO_ ____ |
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
JUDITH E_CALHOUN PHD_ARNP_HIGH
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
CARMEL J_COHEN MD EASTERN ___ |
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONE NONE
DIANA S DIAZ RN MS MID_SOUTH_ |
DIRECTOR~-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
AUDREY B _DOUGLAS COOKE RN _MS_ |
DI RECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONEH NONE
WILLIE GOFFNEY MD _FACS CALIF |
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
LAURA_J _HILDERLEY RN_MS_N_ENG |
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
DOUGLAS K_KELSEY MD _PHD _GREAT |
DI RECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
MARIO A _MENDEZ MD _FLORIDA_ ___ |
DIRECTOR~-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONE] NONE
CHRISTY A _RUSSELL MD CALIF_ __ |
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONH NONE
MARIA_ J_WORSHAM PHD _FACMG GL_ |
DIRECTOR-MEDICAL 3. X NONE NONHE NONE
GARY M REEDY _________________]
DIRECTOR-AT-LARGE 3. X NONE NONE NONE
MARJORIE KAGAWA SINGER_ ______ |
DIRECTOR-AT-LARGE 3. X NONE NONH NONE
WILLIAM J TODD_____ ]
DIRECTOR~AT-LARGE 3. X NONE NON NONE
SANDRA_MILLON_UNDERWOOD _____ 4
DI RECTOR~AT~LARGE 3. X ] NONE NON NONE
TIM E BYERS MD MPH 4
DIRECTOR-AT-LARGE 3. X NONE NONR NONE
VINCENT T DEVITA JR MD_______ -
DIRECTQOR-AT-LARGE 3. X NONE NONﬂ NONE
HAROLD P FREEMAN MD _________ -
DIRECTOR~AT~-LARGE 3. X NONE NONH NONE
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Scheduie J-2 {Form 990) 2008

JSA

BE1294 1 000
47091W 2217

60103581



| OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J-2 Continuation Sheet for Form 990

{(Form 990)

Department of the Treasur;' B> Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a.

intemal Revenue Serce ;
Name of the Organizahion  AMERTCAN CANCER SOCI ETY, INC. Employer identification nu
NATIONAL HOME OFFICE 13-1788491
RENERT b

iRartl Continuation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated
. Employees

(A} (B) ) (D} €} (F)
Name and Title Average hours Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estmated
per week es|slol xjexim compensation compensation amount of
a alals 2 8_ =1 § from from related other
ZalE181518812 the orgamzations compensation
2 E S g 3 § organization (W-2/10080-MISC) from the
= F|le 5 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
% ,E, o E and related
® g E argamizations
2
MARYJEAN SCHENK MD MPH MS____ |
DI RECTOR-AT-LARGE 3. X NONE NONE NONE
JOON_R_SEFFRIN ______________ N
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 55, X 852,879. 62,027, 401,450.
CATHERINE E MICKLE __________.|
CHIEF FINANCIAIL OFFICER 55. X 278, 520. 25,3240, 13,483.
OTIS BRAWLEY _ _ ______________|
CHIEF MEDICAL QFFICER 55. X 391,215. NONH 25,201,
GREG_BONTRAGER ___ ____________ 4
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 55. X 572,587. NONH 1,413,
TERRY MUSIC__ _ __ .. 4
CHIEF MISSION QFFICER 55. X 381,986, NON 24,821.
JOE_CAHOON . 4
EXECUTIVE VP, FIELD OPERATICNS 55. X 433,138. NONR 7,736.
FRANK S HALE . _]
CHIEF COUNSEL 55. X 222,906. 20,264. 23,280.
DONALD _THOMAS ( RETIRED) ______ |
DEPUTY COQ, RETIRED 55. X 1,407,718, NONE 391,617,
WILLIAM BARRAM (RETIRED) _____ d
NATIONAL VP DIV SVCS, RETIRED 5%. X 1,550,705, NONH 877,887.
HARMON EYRE ( RETIRED} ________ 4
CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER, RETIRED S55. X 639,633. NON 59,978.
CLINT CLAMPITT (RETIRED) _____ |
NATTIONAL VP DIV SVCS, RETIRED 55. X 846,479, NON 709, 331.
PATRICIA FELTS (RETIRED) _____|
CHIEF OPERATING OFF, RETIRED 55. X 642, 206. NON 25,248.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J-2 (Form 990) 2008
SA
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

o 0.E2) Transactions With Interested Persons
p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
p To be completed by organizations that answered
Department of the Treasury "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Intemal Revenue Service or Form 990-éZ, Part V, lines 38b or 40b.

Name of the organization AMPRICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

ATINAL HOME QFFICE
HeE{dll] Excess Benefit Transacations (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only)
To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 25a or 25b, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, Iine 40b.

(c) corrected?
Yes | No

13-1788491

1 (a) Name of disqualified person {b) Description of transaction

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the arganization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year

undersectton4958 . . . .. .......... e e e R A
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, rembursed by theorganzaton . . . .. ... .. ve.. BS

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, ine 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, Iine 38a

(a) Name of interested person and purpose | {b) Loan to or from (c) Ongmnal (d) Balance due {e) In default?] () Approved| (g) Wniten
ihe organization? principal amount by board or | agreement?
commitiee?
To From Yes | No | Yes | No [ Yes | No
T 1o T (BTN, Gl Y GRS,
....... ettt ettt PP B A e A e

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested person and the {c) Amount of grant or type of assistance
organization

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, hnes 28a, 28b, or 28¢

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of (d) Descnption of transaction (&) Shanng ot
interested person and the transaction organization’s

organization revenves?
Yes | No

JACE QUTLAW SON-IN-LAW OF TERRY MUSIC 79,866, COMPENSATION X

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule L (Form 890 or 990-E2) 2008

JEA
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Non-Cash Contributions

B To be completed by organizations that answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
b Attach to Form 990,

| ___ OMB No. %545-0047

2008

Employer ldntlﬁcaﬁn mm

Name of the organization AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
ONAL _HOME OFFICE 13-1788491
Types of Property
(a) (b) (e} (d)
Check if Number of contributions Revenues reported on Method of determining
apphcable Form 990, Part Vill, hne 1g revenues
1 Art-Worksofart . . .. ......
2 Art-Historical treasures . . . ...
3 Art-Fractional interests
4 Books and publcations
5 Clothing and household
goods . ... ...........
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes ....... .
8 Intellectual property. .. ... ..
9 Secunties-Publicly traded . . . . .
10 Secuntes-Closely held stock . . .
11 Securities-Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests ., . . .......
12 Secunties-Miscellaneous . . . . .
13  Qualified conservation
contribution (historic
structures) , . . ..........
14 Qualfied conservation
contrbution (other) . . ... ...
15 Realestate-Residential ., . ., ..
16 Realestate-Commercial . , . . ..
17 Realestate-Other ,........
18 Collectbles . ...........
19 Foodmventory. ..........
20 Drugs and medical supplies. . . .
29 Taxdermy . ............
22 Hsstoricalastifacts . . .. ... ..
23 Sceentific specimens. . . ... ..
24 Archeological artifacts. . . . . ..
25 Otherp»(COSMETIC KITS ) X 14,610,000. FAIR MARKET VALUE
26 Otherb{(WIGS ___ __ __ ___ ) X 1,015,810, [FATR MARKET VALUE
27 Otherw{(____ ___________ )
28 Otherb(___________ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the orgamzation dunng the tax year for contnibutions for
which the orgamzation completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . .. ..... 29
30a Dunng the year, did the organization recewve by confribution any property reported 10 Part I, ine 1-28 that :z«h
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the imtial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holdingpernod? . . . . . . . . ... . i ittt i e e e
b If "Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organizaton have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
CONtNDUONS? L . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONIMBUNIONS? | o L . L e e e e e e e e e et e i e
b if "Yes," describe in Part §} 3
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked, |

describe in Part Il

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

JSA

8E1288 1000

47091w 2217

60103581
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Schedule M (Form 920) 2008 13-1788491 Page 2
P Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, ines 30b,
32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any addiional information

SUPPLEMENTAL_INFORMATION

Schedule M {Form 990) 2008
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. 13-1788491

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION' S MISSION

THE AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY IS THE NATIONWIDE COMMUNITY-BASED
VOLUNTARY HEALTH ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO ELIMINATING CANCER AS A
MAJOR HEALTH PROBLEM BY PREVENTING CANCER, SAVING LIVES, AND
DIMINISHING SUFFERING FROM CANCER, THROUGH RESEARCH, EDUCATION,
ADVOCACY, AND SERVICE.

SEAFT =0OR DISCUSSION PURPQOSES O Y

STATEMENT 1

47091w 2217 60103581



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. 13-17884891

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17 - STATES

AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CT,

FL, GA, HI, IL, IN, KS, KY, ME, MD, MA, MI,
MN, MS, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA3,
RI, SC, TN, UT, VA, WA, WI,

STATEMENT 2
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. 13-1788491

990, PART VII- COMPENSATION OF THE FIVE HIGHEST PAID IND. CONTRACTORS

INFOCISION TELEMRKTNG/ FUNDRAISE 5, 396, 482.
325 SPRINGSIDE DRIVE
AKRON, OH 44333

T RONWORKS CONSULTING, LLC INFO TECHONQOLOGY 2,997, 536.
4501 HIGHWOODS PKWY., STE 260
GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060

CONVIO, INC. CONSULTING 2,864,044.
PO BOX 671445
DALLAS, TX 75267-1445

IMAGING TECHNOLOGIES / SYNQ SOLUTIONS FULFILLMENT~LIT. 2,629,851.
PO BOX 1847
GREENVILLE, SC 29602

STAFFING RESOURCES INC. TEMPORARY STAFFING 2,352,171.
3445 LAWRENCEVILLE SUWANEE ROAD
SUWANEE, GA 30024

.. -, ..TOTAL COMPENSATI

ON,_.
o

- e H N - NI P ===

STATEMENT 3
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
American Cancer Society, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of the American Cancer Society, Inc.
(National Home Office (NHO)) as of August 31, 2009 and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of NHO’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has
been derived from NHO’s 2008 financial statements and, in our report dated January 19, 2009,
we expressed a qualified opinion on those financial statements for the effects of not
consolidating the American Cancer Society Foundation and the American Cancer Society of
Puerto Rico.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not
engaged 10 perform an audit of NHO’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audit
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as @ basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of NHO’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides 2 reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all

material respects, the financial position of the American Cancer Society, Inc. as of August 31,
2009, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity

with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
éM 'S WLLP

January 20, 2010



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
ASSETS August 31,
2009 2008
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 42,800 $ 41,511
TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS, at fair value 515,917 545,975
SECURITIES LENT UNDER SECURITIES LENDING PROGRAM 163,253 159,298
COLLATERAL RECEIVED UNDER SECURITIES LENDING PROGRAM 166,450 162,605
DUE FROM AFFILIATES 264,038 303,477
RECEIVABLES, net 14,860 19,674
PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS 27,176 18,063
GIFT ANNUITY INVESTMENTS, at fair value 34,893 35,597
COMBINED PLANNED GIVING POOL HELD FOR AFFILIATES 225,717 278,923
BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN TRUSTS 13,177 16,970
FIXED ASSETS, net 50,553 60,448
INVESTMENTS, at fair value 57,495 60,498
Total assets $ 1,576,329 $ 1,703,039
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

RESEARCH AND OTHER PROGRAM AWARDS AND GRANTS PAYABLE $ 215,441 $ 227,248

AGCCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES:
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 43,913 46,148
Accrued retirement plan benefits 12,201 12,496
Postretirement medical, dental and life insurance accrual 7,565 6,829
Total accrued expenses 63,679 65,473
GIFT ANNUITY OBLIGATION 25,841 25,760
DUE TO AFFILIATES 44,320 58,565
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS HELD FOR AFFILIATES 518,735 598,573
PAYABLE UNDER SECURITIES LENDING PROGRAM 166,450 162,605
OTHER LIABILITIES 15,770 16,860
DEBT 8,495 8,920
Total habilities 1,058,731 1,164,004

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

NET ASSETS:

Unrestnicted
Available for program and supporting activities 348,017 356,570
Nef investment in fixed assets 42,058 51,528
Board designated endowments 1,849 2,008
Total unrestricted 391,924 410,106
Temporarily resincled 86,831 87,674
Permanently restncted 38,843 41,255
Total net assets 517,598 539,035
Total habilities and net assets $ 1,576,329 3 1,703,039

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the hnancial statements.

2



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.

(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
STATEMENT OF ACNIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009, WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2008
{In Thousands)
Tempomarlly Permanently Total
Unrestricted Resticted Restricted 2009 2008
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Support from the pubic
Recerved thiough Afliliates
Contnbutions $ 23928 § 24,050 $ - $ 247978 $ 289,685
Legacies and bequests 37,044 16,0585 444 53543 54,961
Change in value of spit interest agreements (2,108) (40) (68) {2.216) 1,73R)
Raised by the National Home Office
Contnbutions 19,169 5549 223 24841 35,706
Contnbuted services, merchandise and other
wrkind contnbutons at fay value 274 32374 - 32,648 14,959
Total support trom the pubhc 278,307 77,988 599 356 894 383,578
Grants and contracts from
Covemment agencies 12,259 - - 12,259 9,251
Aftiliates 1,225 533 - 1818 3,09
Total grants and contracts 13484 593 - 14077 12,307
Investment income
interest and dividends, net 5935 1403 - 7338 15,768
Net reafized and unreahzed investment losses 707 (2,476) - (3,183 (4.945)
Net unreahized (losses) gans on perpetual rusts - - (3.438) (3.438) 182
Total rvestment income {foss) 5228 {1073) (3438) 717 11,005
Exchange transactions
fncome 49,093 - - 49,093 44,765
Expenses (33,879) - - {33,879) {30,500)
Net exchange transactions 15220 - - 15220 14,265
Cther revenue 373 - - 373 831
Tolal reverue, gans and other support 312,612 77,508 (2,839 387,281 431,986
NET ASSET RESTRICTION TRANSFERS
Satisfaction of activity restrichons 71906 {71.806) - - -
Expiration of me restnctions 5580 (5,580) - - -
Reclassificabon of restnctions 438 _(865) 427 - -
Total ret asset restriction transfers 77924 (78,351) 427 - -




AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009, WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2008
(In Thousands}

Te ily Per ty Total
U d Restricted Restricted 2009 % 2008 %

EXPENSES
Program services
Rasearch - support provided to academic institulions and scientists to
seek new knowledge about the causes, prevention, and cure of
cancer, and to conduct epidemiological and behavioral studies 146,885 - - 146,885 36% 153,503 35%
Prevention - programs that provide the pubhic and health
professionals with information and education to prevent cancer
occurrence or to reduce nsk of devetoping cancer 63,315 - - 63,315 16% 69,711 16%
Detection/treatment - programs that are directed at finding cancer
before 1t 1s cinically apparent and that provide information and
education about cancer treatments lor cure, recurrence, sympiom

management and pan control 41,042 - - 41,042 10% 486,793 11%

Patient support - programs o assist cancer patients and therr famihes
and ease the burden of cancer lor them 75,900 - 75,800 19% 84,109 18%
Total program services 327,142 - - 327,142 81% 354,116 80%

Supporting services
Management and general - direction of the overall affairs of the

Division through executive, linancial and administrative services 27,432 - - 27,432 6% 39,090 9%
Fund-raising - programs to secure chantable financial support for

programs and supporting services 51,884 - - 51,884 13% 51,041 1%

Total supporting services 79,316 - - 79,316 19% 90,131 20%

Total program and supporting services expenses 406,458 - - 406,458 100% 444,247 100%

Public support ailocable to Aftihales programs and other

activibes 1,630 - - 1,630 1,833
Total program and supporting services

expenses and allocation to Affihates achvines 408,088 - - 408,088 446,080

Net change in retirement plan liability 630 - - 630 (1.219)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (18,182) (843) (2,412 {21,437) (12.875)

NET ASSETS, beginning of year 410,106 87,674 41,255 539,035 551,910

NET ASSETS, end of year $ 391924 § 86,831 % 38843 § 517,598 $ 539,035

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
4



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. (NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009, WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2008

(In Thousands)
Program Services Supporting Services Total
Detsction/ Management and Fund- Other 2000 2008
R h P 1 T Patlent Suppont General ralsing

EXPENSES
Salanes $ 14579 § 19210 § 11,186 % 15863 § 10,798 § 13773 $ - 8 85400 § 96,916
Employee benefits 2,702 3,560 2073 2,941 1,953 2,559 - 15,788 17,112
Payrofl taxes 1,040 1,370 798 1131 751 982 - 6,072 6,588
Protessional tees 6,602 8,844 6,484 10,936 4,435 1195 - 43,216 83,410
Suppfies 147 105 79 140 63 107 - 641 1,440
Telephone 683 1,669 934 1,663 738 1,156 - 6,843 7,681
Postage and shipping 129 2,046 776 1,628 999 1,840 - 7418 7,855
Oceupancy 1,257 1,576 1,065 1,533 6§52 1,098 - 7,182 8,311
Equipment rental, ¢ and information p ] 793 921 666 1,178 854 7t - 5,124 6,003
Pnnting and publications 3,331 5,309 4,145 7.837 1,048 2,253 - 23,923 27,859
Meetings and conferences 1,015 748 600 753 725 759 - 4,606 5803
Travel 1,159 1.281 843 1,251 979 1,170 - 6,685 10,453
Awards and grants for program services, net of

canceffations 106,702 2,681 1,230 2,769 - - - 113,382 122,923
Awards and granis to Affilates 2430 9,356 4875 21,151 337 5,602 - 43,751 50,774
Memberstup dues and p 119 143 68 47 24§ 49 - 672 680
Depreciation and amartization 1,880 2,358 1,592 2,294 1,293 1,644 - 11,061 12,441
Interest expense - - - - 154 - - 154 290
Contnbuted services and olher in-knd contnibutions 1,801 2,093 3,438 2,242 1,048 6,128 - 16,748 6,569
Miscellaneous 516 45 188 541 361 137 - 1,768 949
Total program and supporting services expenses 146,885 63,315 41,042 75,900 21,432 51,884 - 406,458 444,247
PUBLIC SUPPORT ALLOCABLE TO AFFILIATE PROGRAMS
AND OTHER ACTIVITIES - - - - - - 1,630 1,630 1,833
Total program and supporting services

p and alk to Affitates $ 146885 § 63,315 $ 41,02 § 75900 § 27,432 % 51884 § 1530 § 408,088 § 446,080

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008
(In Thousands)

CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2009 2008
Change in net assets $ (21,437) $ {12,875)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets {o net

cash (used in) provided by operating activities-

Depreciation and amortization 11,061 12,441
Net unrealized losses (gains) on perpetual trusts 3,438 (182)
Net realized and unrealized nvestment losses 3,183 4,945
Support from the public restricted for long-term investment (667) (315)
Change in value of spiit interest agreements 2,216 1,732
Net change in retirement plan liabilty 630 (1,219)
Changes in assets and liabilimes:
Due to/from affiliates, net 25,194 9,417
Receivables, net 4,814 7,316)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (9,113) 12,686
Beneficial interests n trusts and gift annuities, net 2,460 2,979
Research and other program awards and grants payable (11,807) 20,288
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (10,689) (14,963)
Cther habihties {1,090) (1,680)
Net cash (used 1n) provided by operating activities {(1,807) 25,938
CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (1,166) (4,226)
Change 1n investments and other assets held for affiliates (26,632) 10,830
Purchase of investments (473,754) (397,376)
Proceeds from maturity or sale of investments 499,677 378,380
Net cash used in investing actmvities (1,875) (12,392)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Support from the public restricted for long-term investment 667 315
Payments made to annuitants (3,536) (3,325)
Payments on debt (425) (400)
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts 8,265 (7,943)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 4,971 (11,353)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,289 2,193
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 41,511 39,318
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 42,800 3 41,511

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid $ 154 $ 290

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Collateral received and payable under securities lending program $ 3,845 $ 22,144

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

The American Cancer Society (the "Society"), is the nationwide, community-based, voluntary health organization
dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives and diminishing
suffering from cancer through research, education, advocacy and service.

At August 31, 2009, the Society consisted of 13 separately incorporated and chartered Divisions (the “Divisions™),
the American Cancer Society, Inc. (the “National Home Office”), the American Cancer Society Cancer Action
Network, Inc. (“ACS CAN") and the American Cancer Society of Puerto Rico, Inc. (“Puerto Rico”), which is a
membership corporation, with the National Home Office as its only member. During fiscal year 2009, the
American Cancer Society Foundation ("Foundation"), a membership corporation with the National Home Office as
its only member, merged with the National Home Office. The Divisions, ACS CAN and Puerto Rico are collectively
referred to as “Affiliates” herein. The accompanying financial statements do not include the Affiliates.

The Society (including the National Home Office and its chartered Divisions) has received a determination letter
from the Internal Revenue Service that it is exempt from income tax under Section 501(a) of the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code as an organization described under Section 501(c)(3). ACS CAN has received a determmnation
letter from the Internal Revenue Service that it is exempt from income tax under Section 501(a) of the U.S.
internal Revenue Code as an organization described in section 501(c)(4). The Society prepares a separate
Internal Revenue Service Form 990 for the National Home Office, ACS CAN, Puerto Rico and each chartered
Division.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘FASB™) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 157, Farr Value Measurements (“Statement 157”). Statement 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. On September 1, 2008, the National Home Office adopted
the provisions of Statement 157 related to fair value measurements and related disclosures for all financial assets
and liabiliies. The adoption of Statement 157 did not have a significant effect on the National Home Office’s
financial position at August 31, 2009. The required disclosures have been included in Note 2 of the accompanying
financial statements. FSP FAS 157-2, Partial Deferral of the Effective Date of Statement 157, deferred the
effective date of Statement 157 for all nonfinancial assets and liabilities for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2008. The National Home Office is in the process of assessing the impact of Statement 157 on its nonfinancial
assets and liabllities.

In February 2007, the FASB 1ssued Statement No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabiities — Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115 (“Statement 159”). Statement 159 permits
entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. On September 1,
2008, the National Home Office adopted the provisions of Statement 159 related to measuring financial
instruments and other items at fair value and the related disclosures. The National Home Office elected fair value
accounting for its nonperpetual beneficial interests in trusts held by third parties and its gift annuity obligations.
The fair value methodology for these financial instruments I1s discussed later in this footnote. The adoption of
Statement 159 did not have a significant impact on the financial statements as of August 31, 2009.



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

New Accounting Pronouncements, continued

In August 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) No. FAS 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Acl, and Enhanced Disclosures for All Endowment Funds ("FSP FAS 117-17).
FSP FAS 117-1 provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-
for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
funds Act of 2006 (“UPMIFA"). UPMIFA is a model act approved by the Uniform Law Commission that serves as
a guidehne for states to use in enacting legislation. FSP FAS 117-1 also enhances disclosures about an
organization's endowment funds, regardless of whether the organization is subject to UPMIFA. On September 1,
2008, the National Home Office adopted FSP No. FAS 117-1 and related disclosures. The adoption of Statement
117-1 did not have a significant effect on the National Home Office’s financial position at August 31, 2009. The
National Home Office 1s not subject to an enacted version of UPMIFA, however, the required disclosures have
been included in Note 4 of the accompanying financial statements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued Statement No. 165, Subsequent Events ("Statement 165"). Statement 165 sets
forth the period after the balance sheet date during which management of a reporting entity shall evaluate events
or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements, circumstances
under which those events or transactions may be recognized and disciosures to be made for those events or
transactions. Statement 165 1s effective for the National Home Office's fiscal year 2009, and the required
disclosures have been included in Note 20.

In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement No. 168, The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the
Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("Statement 168"). Statement 168 establishes the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification as the source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to
be applied by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements 1n conformity with GAAP. The
National Home Office is required to adopt the provisions of Statement 168 for its fiscal year ending August 31,
2010. The National Home Office does not believe the adoption of Statement 168 will have a significant impact on
the financial statements as of August 31, 2010.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The National Home Office considers all highly liquid investments with an onginal maturity of three months or less,

when purchased, to be cash equivalents with the exception of cash held for reinvestment which is included in
temporary investments, gift annuity investments and investments, as appropriate.



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The National Home Office’s financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, temporary investments,
secunties lent under secunties lending program, collateral received under securties lending program, due from
affiliates, government grants receivable, pledges receivable, gift annuity investments, combined planned giving
pool held for affiliates, beneficial interests in trusts, investments, research and other program awards and grants
payable, accounts payable and accrued expenses, gift annuity obhgatnon due to affiliates, payable under
securities lending program, and debt.

Receivables and research and other program awards and grants payable are recorded at their net reahzable
value, which approximates fair value. Temporary investments, securities lent under securities lending program,
collateral received under securities lending program, combined planned giving pool held for affiliates,
investments, beneficial interest in trusts and gift annuity investments and the related obligation are recorded at
their fair values. All other financial instruments are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Securities Lending

The National Home Office participates in a securities lending program with its investment custodian. The National
Home Office lends a pottion of its Investments to certain approved firms in exchange for collateral for the loaned
securities The National Home Office only loans investments that are included in unrestricted net assets. The
loaned securities are contractually required to be continuously secured by collateral consisting of cash, which is
reinvested, and U.S. government securities with a minimum value of 100% of the loaned securities adjusted daily.
The investment custodian’s general practice is to obtain collateral with a value of 102% of the loaned securittes
adjusted daily. The National Home Office maintains effective control of the loaned secunties through its custodian
Under the terms of the agreement, the borrower must return the same, or substantially the same, investments that
were borrowed.

The National Home Office receives compensation, net of related fees, for lending its secunties which is included
in investment income. The loaned securities are reflected as securities lent under securities lending program in
the accompanying balance sheets.

At August 31, 2009 and 2008, $163,253,000 and $159,298,000, respectively, is recorded as securities lent under
securities lending program in the accompanying balance sheets. At August 31, 2009 and 2008, $166,450,000 and
$162,605,000, respectively, is recorded as collateral received under securities lending program and as payable
under securities lending program in the accompanying balance sheets.

Coliateral received under the securities lending program is recorded at its fair value. The payable under securities
lending program 1s carned at cost, which approximates fair value.

Investments

Pending actual disbursement for budgeted program expenditures, funds are invested in securities designed to
maximize resources avallable for programs while mimmizing risk. To help achieve these objectives, the National
Home Office maintains two combined investment pools: the Combined Investment Pool (“CIP") for short term
hquidity and the Combined Endowment Pool (“CEP™) for principal preservation The investment objectives of the
CIP and CEP are subject to imitations defined by the Nationai Home Office’s Board of Directors and are set to
provide maximum current income within the approved rnisk parameters. These investments do not have a
significant concentrahion of credit nsk within any industry, geographic location, or specific institution.



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
Investments, continued

Interest and dividend income is presented net of investment advisory fees. Total earnings on unrestricted and
temporarily restricted investments are credited to unrestricted net assets unless otherwise restricted by the donor.

Securities listed on national and international exchanges are principally valued at the regular trading session
closing price on the exchange or market in which such securities are principally traded on the last business day of
each penod presented using the market approach.

Government obligations (including those loaned under securities lending program) are valued on the basis of
evaluated prices provided by independent pricing services.

Corporate obligations, pooled mortgage backed securities, and other fixed income securities are valued on the
basis of evaluated prices provided by independent pricing services when such prices are believed to reflect the
tair market value of such securities using the income approach.

Investments in common collective trusts are generally valued using the market approach on the basis of the
relative interest of each participating investor (including each participant) in the fair value of the underlying net
assets of each of the respective common collective frusts.

Gift annuity investments and the related obligation are recorded at their fair values based on quoted market rates
or other relevant market data.

Government Grants Receivable

All government grants receivable are expected to be collected within one year and are recorded at net realizable
value.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net realizable value. Pledges
receivable that are expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of the estimated
future cash flows. Pledges receivable recorded in fiscal 2008 and prior years have been discounted at rates
ranging from 3.50% to 4.75%. The rates approximate the rates of return on U.S. government securities at the
origination of the pledge. The National Home Office recorded no new pledges during fiscal year 2009.
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Land, buildings, leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures, equipment, computer software and other capitalized
assets are recorded at cost. Contributions of long-lived assets are recorded at the estimated fair market value at
the date of receipt and are recorded as unrestricted support unless the use of such contributed assets is restricted
by a donor-imposed restriction. If donors contribute long-lived assets with stipufations as to how long the assets
must be used or with any other restrictions, such contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support.

Depreciation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lves of the respective
assets, as follows:

Buildings 20 to 40 years

Leasehold improvements Lesser of life of the lease or
estimated life of the improvement

Furniture, fixtures, equipment, computer 3 1o 10 years
software and other capitalized assets

Awards and Grants

The National Home Office makes awards and grants for research, education and medical projects in the field of
cancer. The minimum amount for which the National Home Office 1s obligated is recorded upon the grant’s
approval. Awards and grants payable beyond one year are reported at the present value of their estimated future
cash flows and have been discounted at rates ranging from 2.25% to 6 25%. These rates approximate the rates
of return on U.S. government securities at the origination of the awards. Awards and grants payable recorded in
fiscal year 2009 have been discounted using a rate of 2 25%, which is commensurate with the nsks involved with
the ultimate payment of these obligations.

Contributed Services

A substantial number of volunteers have made significant contributions of their time to the National Home Office’s
program and supporting services. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the financal statements
since it does not require a specialized skill. However, certain other contributed services that require specialized
skills, were provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would otherwise need to be purchased if not
provided by donation. These services are recognized as revenue and expense. Such amounts, which are
mcluded in the accompanying statement of activities, totaled $2,317,000 and $2,394,000 for the years ended
August 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

11



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
Planned Gifts (Legacies and Bequests, Beneficial Interests in Trusts and Gift Annuities)

The National Home Office is the beneficiary of planned gifts under bequests, other testamentary documents,
trusts and similar deferred contributions. The assets from a bequest or a contribution may be given directly to the
National Home Office, or may be put in the care of a trustee, with the National Home Office being designated as
having a full or partial beneficial interest in the trust (“BIT"). Certain gits are considered split-interest agreements
whereby the National Home Office receives benefits that are shared with either the donor or third party
beneficlaries.

Both deceased donors, through a will, and living donors may restrict their gift to a specified purpose or geographic
area (i.e., a purpose restriction), or defer their gift through use of a nonperpetual trust (i.e., a time restriction).
Such gifts are classified as temporarily restricted revenue. A purpose restriction is satisfied when the National
Home Office incurs expenses satisfying the purpose restriction. A time restriction is satisfied when the donor
stipufated time has elapsed. Gifts may also be permanently restricted under a perpetual trust. See below for a
further description of nonperpetual trusts and perpetual trusts.

Legacy and Bequests Receivable

Direct gifts of assets are recorded at their estimated fair value as public support (legacy or contribution
revenue) when the National Home Office has received an unconditional promise to give. Subsequent
adjustments to the fair value are recognized as public support consistent with the initial recording of the gift.
The National Home Office considers a bequest unconditional when the probate court declares the
testamentary instrument valid and the proceeds are measurable.

Beneficial Interests in Trusts

Nonperpetual trusts are trusts where donors have established and funded trusts under which specitied
distributions are to be made to a designated beneficiary or beneficiaries over the trust’s term. Nonperpetual
trusts are recorded at their estimated fair value based on the present value of the National Home Office’s
estimated future cash receipts from the trust. In fiscal year 2009 and 2008, based on then current financial
market conditions, the National Home Office estimated the present value of nonperpetual trusts using an
investment return rate (net of trustee fees and other expenses) of 7.25% and 7.50%, respectively, and a
discount rate of 4.50% and 5.00%, respectively commensurate with the risks involved. The carrying value of
the initial gift of the nonperpetual BIT's is recognized as temporarly restricted public support (legacy or
contribution revenue depending upon the initial source of the gift). Any subsequent adjustments to the
nonperpetual BIT are recorded as a change in value of split interest agreements.

Perpetual trusts are trusts under which the National Home Office will receive income distributions in
perpetuity, but will never receve the corpus (principal). Perpetual trusts are initially recorded as permanently
restricted legacy or contribution revenue, depending on the initial source of the gift, at the fair market value of
the National Home Office's interest in the trust assets at the time of the gift Subsequent changes to the
trust's fair market value are recognized as permanently restricted net unrealized gains or losses. Income
recelved from the trusts is recognized as temporarly restricted or unresincted invesiment income, depending
on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions

The National Home Office uses significant unobservable inputs (level 3, as defined in Note 2) to estimate the
fair value of BITs as of August 31, 2009 The need to use unobservable inputs generally results from the lack
of an active market or marketplace with respect to BiTs. The National Home Office’s level 3 BiTs total
approximately $13,177,000 at August 31, 2009 and includes both nonperpetual and perpetual trusts, the
interest in which cannot be traded in an active market or marketplace Therefore no significant observable
market data for these instruments is available.

12
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Planned Gifts (Legacies and Bequests, Beneficial Interests in Trusts and Gift Annuities),
continued

The fair value of perpetual trusts is based on the fair value of the underlying trust assets. As trust statements
are not received as of August 31 for each trust, the fair value, as of various dates, of the underlying assets is
adjusted based on changes in the relevant market indices from the date of the trustee statement to year-end
that correlate to the estimated asset allocation of the underlying assets. The management of the assets within
the vanous trusts, including purchase and sale decisions, is performed by the respective trustee and the
National Home Office has no ability to control these decisions. Distributions from these trusts are based on
the terms of the underlying trust agreement which generally require that investment income be distributed on
at least an annual basis.

The farr value of nonperpetual trusts is based on an income approach (present value techniques) using
internally developed models. Assumptions are made regarding the expected rate of return on the investments
in the trust, the discount rate, and the expected mortality of the individuals) if the termination of the
agreement is dependent on life expectancy An expected rate of return on the investments in the trusts is
estimated using historical investment returns for various relevant market indices for the assumed asset
allocation of the nonperpetual trusts. The discount rate used to estimate the present value of the National
Home Office's interest is 4.5%. The expected mortality is estimated using the Annuity 2000 tables. Each of
these calculations 1s based on the fair value of the underlying assets of the trust. As trust statements are not
recetved as of August 31 for each trust, the fair value, as of various dates, of the underlying assets is adjusted
based on changes in the relevant market indices from the date of the trustee statement to year-end that
correlate to the estimated asset allocation of the underlying assets. As the fair value of these trusts is derived
from internal estimates of the present value of the National Home Office’s interest in the underlying assets,
incorporating market data when available, the amounts ultimately recetved could differ from the amounts
reflected in the historical financial statements.

Gift Annuities

Gift annuities require an annuity to be paid to the donor or the donor's beneficiary, funded by the donated
assets, over a designated period of time or the beneficiary’s lifetime, with the remainder becoming a gift to the
National Home Office. The actuarially determined liabiiity 1s recorded based on the terms of the gift, and the
difference between the present value of the estimated liability and the fair value of the gift is recognized as
revenue at the hme of the gift. In fiscal year 2009 and 2008, the assumptions used in the valuation of the
annuity kability mclude mortality in accordance with the Annuity 2000 Table and an annual investment yield
rate of 6.00% for immediate annuities and 4.00% for deferred payment annuities, compounded annually, net
of expenses. These rates are commensurate with the nsks associated with the ultimate payment of the
obligation The National Home Office maintains assets sufficient to meet the annuity requirements stipulated
by the various state laws.

The National Home Office may also be the beneficiary of interests in trusts and other assets n situations where it
has not been notified of its interest, its interest may be conditional or revocable, or the value of its interest may not
be readily ascertainable. In such circumstances, no contribution revenue has been recorded.

Due from Affiliates

Due from Affihates typically consists of receivables resulting from normal operations of the Affiliates and 40% of
each Division’s unrestricted public support earned subject to certain agreed upon exceptions during the fiscal
year This allocation is subject to certain agreed upon adjustments As of August 31, 2009 and 2008, the National
Home Office has recorded a recewvable from Affiiates in the amount of $264,038,000 and $303,477,000,
respectively, and these amounts are expected to be received during the subsequent fiscal year.

13



AMERICAN GANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued

Accounting for Contributions

Contributions are recognized when an unconditional promise to give is made or when cash 1s received, if an
unconditional promise does not exist. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or are restricted by
the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that
increase those net asset classes. Unconditional promises to give without a stipulated due date and for which the
National Home Office has met ail conditions precedent to receipt of the contribution prior to the National Home
Office’s fiscal year-end are classified as unrestricted net assets.

A donor restriction is satisfied when a stipulated time restriction expires or when a purpose restriction is
accomplished. Upon satisfaction, temporanly restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
are reported In the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Temporanly restricted
contributions received in the same year in which the restrictions are met are recorded as an increase to restricted
support at the time of receipt and as net assets released from restrictions.

The principal and any donor restricted income from permanently restricted gifts are recorded as permanently
restricted revenue. Income on those assets, not permanently restricted by the donor, 1s recorded as temporarily
restricted (if restricted by the donor or relevant law) or unrestricted revenue.

Contnbuted merchandise and other in-kind contributions, including merchandise remaining in inventory at year-
end, are reflected as contributions at their estimated fair values when received or when an unconditional promise
to give has been made. The National Home Office does not imply time restrictions on contributions of long-lived
assets (or of other assets restricted to the purchase of long-lived assets) recetved without donor stipulations about
how long the contributed assets must be used. As a result, contributions of cash and other assets restricted to the
acquisition of long-lived assets are reported as temporarly restricted revenue that increases temporanly restricted
net assets; those restrictions expire when the long-lived assets are placed in service.

Grant Revenue

Grant revenue on cost-reimbursement grants or contracts is recognized when the National Home Office requests
reimbursement from granting agencies after the program expenditures have been incurred. As such, the National
Home Office recognizes revenue and records a receivable for the reimbursement amount from the granting
agency. Such programs are subject to independent audit under the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133 and reviews by grantor agencies. Such reviews could result in the disallowance of expenditures under the
terms of the grant or reductions of future grant funds. Based on prior expenence, the National Home Office’s
management believes that costs ultimately disallowed, if any, would not materially affect the financial position of
the National Home Office.

Revenue and Cost Sharing With the Divisions

in accordance with the Society’s policy, which 1s reviewed and approved annually by the National Assembly (the
Society’s nationwide governing body), 40% of each Division’s unrestricted public support earned during the fiscal
year is allocated to the National Home Office to support programs and initiatives which are more eftectively
administered on a national basis, subject to certain agreed upon exceptions. Certain expenses of the Society are
shared among Affihates and the National Home Office on agreed upon formulas determined on a case-by-case
basis.

14



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses incurred for the fiscal years ended August 31,
2009 and 2008 were $13,694,000 and $15,737,000, respectively.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabities at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those
estimates.

Presentation of Certain Prior Year Information and Reclassifications

The fiscal year 2009 financial statements include certain prior year summanzed comparative information in total
but not by net asset class. Such information in total does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the National Home Office’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended
August 31, 2008, from which the summarized information was dernved. These fiscal year 2008 amounts have
been adjusted to include the amounts related to the Foundation. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior
year amounts to conform to the current year presentation.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The hierarchy of the fair value frame work established by Statement 157 is described below:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilibes
in active markets that the National Home Office has the ability to access.
Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:
o Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
¢ Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
o Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or hiability;
[ ]

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liabihty has a specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement.

15



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT, continued

The valuation methods described in Note 1 may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the National Home Office believes its
valuation methods are appropnate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different
methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different

fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the National Home Office’s assets and
fiabilities as of August 31, 2009. As required by FASB Statement 157, assets and liabilities are classified in their
entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Money market funds

Corporate bonds

U.S. government and govermment agercy
obligations

Commercial paper and other short-term investments

Equty

Cdlateral received under secunties lending
program

Other

investments and cther assets held for affiliates

Beneficid interest in trusts

Combired planned giving pool held for affliates

Gift amuity obligation

Total assets and lidfities at far valuve

Research and other program awards and grants payable

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recuiring
basis as of August 31, 2009 (in thousands)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
$ 15572 $ 43627 % - $ 59,199
507 49,075 - 49,582
6,331 306,236 - 312,567
- 295,332 - 296,332
30,731 23,140 - 53871
- 166,450 - 166,450
- - 1,007 1,007
- - 518,735 518,735
- - 13,177 13,177
- - 225717 225,717
- - 25,841 25,841

$ 53141 $ 883860 $ 784477 $ 1721478

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value ona non-recurring
basis as of August 31, 2009 (inthousands)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

&

- $ - $ 90973 $ 920973
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT, continued

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the National Home Office’s level 3 assets
and liabilities measured on a recurring basis for the year ended August 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Combined
Investments planned
and other Beneficial giving pool
assetsheld interestin heldfor  Gift annuity
Other _ _for affiliates trusts affiliates _obligations Total

Balance, beginning of year $ 1036 $ 598573 $ 16970 $ 278923 $ 25760 $ 921,262
Realized losses - -

Unrealized losses - - (3,438) - - (3,438)
Amortization of premiums

and discounts (net) - - - - - -
Purchases, sadles, issuances,

and setlements (net) (29) (79,838) (355) (53,206) 81 (133,347)
Balance, end of year $ 1007 $ 518735 $ 13177 $ 225717 $ 25841 $ 784,477

The unrealized losses are included in the net unrealized losses on perpetual trusts In the accompanying
statement of activities and are related to assets still held at August 31, 2009.

TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS, GIFT ANNUITY INVESTMENTS, INVESTMENTS, AND SECURITIES
LENT UNDER SECURITIES LENDING PROGRAM

The fair value of investments as of August 31, 2009 and 2008 is as foliows (in thousands):

2009 2008
Temporary investments, gift annuity investments,
investments, and securtties lent under securities lending
program
Money market funds $ 59,199 $ 38,697
Corporate bonds 49,582 100,560
U.S. government and government agency obhgations 312,567 306,011
Commercial paper and other
short-term investments 295,332 301,591
Equity securtties 53,871 53,473
Other 1,007 1,036
Total temporary investments, gift annuity tnvestments,
investments, and securties lent under securtties
lending program $ 771,558 $ 801,368

These amounts include approximately $293,018,000 and $319,650,000 as of August 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively that are held on behalf of Affiliates.

Investment adwvisory fees paid by the National Home Office were approximately $1,301,000 and $1,274,000 for
the fiscal years ended August 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ENDOWMENT
Interpretation of Relevant Law

The National Home Office has interpreted the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA) as
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the National Home Office
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the onginai vaiue of gifts 1o the permanent endowment, (b) the
original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations of investment returns to
the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument, when
applicable. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets to the extent the donor restricted income
earned on such endowments to a particular purpose or time, and in all other cases is classified as unrestncted net
assets. Such amounts recorded as temporarily restricted net assets are released from restriction when the donor
stipulated purpose has been fuffilled and/or the required time period has elapsed.

The following represents the net asset classes of the National Home Office’'s endowment funds as well as the
changes in endowments for the year ended August 31, 2009 (in thousands)

Tenrparaily Permanently

Urrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment funds $ 240§ 6147 $ 2% § 2344
Boad-designated endowment furds ‘ 1,849 - - 1,849
Total funds $ 200 § 6147 $ 2956 § 31,193
Changes in endowments for the year Temporarily Permanently
ended August 31, 2008 Urrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Encowment net assets at August 31, 2008 $ 3081 $ 8710 ¢ 236 $ 34,097
Investment income 123 685 - 808
Net deprediation (realized and urreaized) (951) (2459 - (3405
Caninbutions - - 23 223
Redlassffication of restrictions (143) (284) 427 -
Aprropriation of endowment assets for expenditue (0) (610) - (530)
Endowment net assets at Augst 31, 2009 $ 200 $ 6147 § 29%6 § 31,193
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ENDOWMENT, continued
Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the level that the donor or relevant law requires the National Home Office to retain as a fund of perpetual
duration. In accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, deficiencies of this nature would be
reported in temporarily restnicted net assets to the extent there are accumulated gains available to absorb such
loss, or otherwise unrestricted net assets. Deficiencies of this nature that are reported in unrestricted net assets
were $578,000 as of August 31, 2009. These deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations that
occurred after the investment of new contributions and continued appropriation for certain programs that was
deemed prudent by the National Home Office. Subsequent gains that restore the fair value of the assets of the
endowment fund up to the $578,000 in deficiencies will be classified as an increase in unrestricted net assets.
There were no such deficiencies as of August 31, 2008.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The National Home Office has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain the
purchasing power of the endowment assets. Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the
endowment assets are invested in a manner that 1s intended to produce results that exceed the price and yield
results of relevant market indices while assuming a moderate level of investment nsk.

Spending Policy

To the extent of a permanently restricted endowment’s cumulative undistributed earnings, and unless the donor
has specified otherwise, 4% of the fair value of an endowment Is available for spending each year. In addition,
the difference between the actual iotal return each year and the spending percentage 1s charged or credited 1o
unrestricted or temporarily restricted net assets (depending on the donor's instructions regarding the use of
investment income or relevant law). The National Home Office believes a spending policy is necessary to carry
out the statutorily prescribed standard of ordinary business care and prudence and uses a spending rate of 4% in
order to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment

PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

As of August 31, 2009 and 2008, the expected future cash receipts from unconditional pledges receivable, which
are included in receivables in the accompanying balance sheets, are as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008
Due in one year or less $ 2,698 $ 4,248
Due in one year through five years 8,094 11,792
Due after tive years 1,000 1,350
Less: estimated uncollectible amounts {433) (433)
Sub-total 11,359 16,957
Less: discount (1,464) (2,022)
Total $ 9,895 $ 14,935
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS HELD FOR AFFILIATES
The National Home Office’s assets include investments and other assets totaling $518,735,000 and $598,573,000

that are held for Affiliates as of August 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These assets are invested and
administered on behalf of the Affilates, and included the following as of August 31, 2009 and 2008 (in thousands):

2009 2008
CEP $ 11,249 $ 8,120
CipP 281,769 311,530
Combined Planned Giving Pool 226,717 278,923
Total $ 518,735 $ 598,573

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets as of August 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008

Land $ 543 $ 543
Butldings and leasehold improvements 27,199 27,133
Furniture, fixtures, equipment, and other captalized assets 35,568 34,936
Computer Software 55,644 55,176
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (including
$37,991 and $33,369, respectively, of software amortizaton) (68,401) (57,340)

Net fixed assets $ 50,5653 $ 60,448

Depreciation expense incurred for the years ended August 31, 2009 and 2008 was $6,439,000 and $6,204,000
respectively.
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

DEBT

The National Home Office's Oklahoma City Shared Service Business Center was financed in fiscal year 2002 with
the proceeds of $11,000,000 in industrial development bonds 1ssued by the Oklahoma Industries Authority. The
bonds mature in June 1, 2022 and have an interest rate that is adjustable periodically and convertible to a fixed
rate at the option of the National Home Office. As of August 31, 2009 and 2008, the rate was 0.38% and 1.95%,
respectively. The outstanding balance of the industrial development bonds was $8,495,000 and $8,920,000 at
August 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The bonds at August 31, 2009 are coliateralized by a $8,593,000 letter
of credit. The letter of credit is collateralized by the shared service center bullding and all related land, furnishings
and equipment, which has a net book value of $5,372,000 as of August 31, 2009. The letter of credit will expire on
June 6, 2011 unless terminated earlier, and as of August 31, 2009, no balance was outstanding. The terms of the
letter of credit require that the National Home Office maintain an unrestricted liquidity to funded debt ratio of
greater than 150% as of the end of each fiscal year Approximate annual payments as of August 31, 2009,
excluding interest, are payable as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal year:
2010 $ 450
2011 475
2012 500
2013 535
2014 565
Thereafter 5,970
Total $ 8,495

CONTRIBUTIONS RAISED BY THE NATIONAL HOME OFFICE

Contributions raised by the National Home Office as of August 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008

Acquisition mail $ 9,042 $ 9,774
Notes to Neighbors 5,805 6,338
Telemarketing . 4,151 4,604
International cancer control 3,154 2,925
Patient Resource Navigation 426 234
Research 424 8,005
Coaches Vs Cancer 152 205
“Great American” programs - 500
Other 1,787 3,120

Total Contributions Raised by NHO 3 24,941 $ 35,705
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

RESEARCH AND OTHER PROGRAM AWARDS AND GRANTS PAYABLE

The aggregate amount of research and other program awards and grants for which the National Home Office is
obligated under its agreements as of August 31, 2009 and 2008 are $224,430,000 and $240,562,000,
respectively, and the present value as of August 31, 2003 and 2008 s $215,441,000 and $227,248,000,
respectively. The discount of $8,983,000 as of August 31, 2009 will be recognized as awards and grants expense
in fiscal years 2010 through 2014 as the discount is amortized using an effective yield over the expected Iife of the
awards and grants contracts. As of August 31, 2009, the awards and grants are payable as follows (in
thousands):

Fiscal year:

2010 $ 100,198

2011 68,189

2012 39,117

2013 15,155

2014 1,776
Total $ 224,430

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The National Home Office is a participant in the noncontnbutory defined benefit pension plan (the “Plan”) of the
Society, which covers substantially all employees of the National Home Office and participating Divisions. The
benefits are based on years of service and the employees’ average compensation over the highest consecutive
36 months during the last ten years of service. Pension expense is recognized by the National Home Office based
on the amount to be funded currently, which for fiscal years 2009 and 2008 was $7,445,000 and $6,611,000,
respectively. In fiscal year 2008, pension expense was reduced from 10% to 9% of participants’ applicable
earnings. During fiscal year 2009, the Society increased the funding requirement from 9% to 11% of applicable
earnings The National Home Office’s liability for contributions accrued and unpaid as of August 31, 2009 and
2008 was $5,110,000 and $4,260,000, respectively. These amounts are included in accrued retirement plan
benetits in the accompanying balance sheets.

The National Home Office also maintains a nonqualified and unfunded Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
{the "SERP") for certain employees whose income exceeds the maximum income that can be considered under
the Plan. The National Home Office's hability for benefits accrued and unpaid as of August 31, 2008 and 2008
was $7,091,000 and $8,236,000, respectively. These amounts are included in accrued retirement plan benefits in
the accompanying balance sheets. Information related to the National Home Office’s SERP as of August 31, 2009
and 2008, and the related changes during the years then ended are as follows (in thousands):

Measurement date August 31, 2009 August 31, 2008
Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 8,236 $ 11,664
Net transfers between divisions - 313
Service cost 413 598
Interest cost 469 603
Amendments - 1,058
Actuarial loss/(gain) 1,270 (1,291)
Benefits paid (3,297) (4,709)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 7,091 $ 8,236
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

11. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS, continued

Information related to the National Home Office's SERP as of August 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related changes
during the years then ended continued (in thousands):

Measurement date August 31,2009 August 31, 2008
Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ - $ -
Employer contributions 3,207 4,708
Benefits paid (3,297} (4,709)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ - 3 -
Funded status $ (7,091) $ (8,238)

Amounts recognized in the balance sheets

Accrued beneft bability $ (7,091) § (8,236)
Net amount recognized $ (7.091) § (8,236)
Actuarial assumptions
Discourt rate:
Net periodic pension cost 6.75% 6.25%
Benefit oblhigation 5.75% 6.75%
Rate of compensation increase 3 00-5 00% 3.00-5.00%
Components of net periodic benefit cost
Service cost $ 413 $ 5938
Interest cost 469 603
Amortization of.
Unrecognized prior service cost 589 457
Unrecognized actuarial (gain)/loss (265) 165
FAS 88 setliement charge 316 364
Net periodic benefit cost $ 1,622 $ 2,187
Accumulated benefit obhgation $ 4,804 3 6,562
Vested benefit obligation $ 4,804 $ 6,562
Estimated future benefit payments
2010 $ 195
2011 522
2012 2,399
2013 202
2014 999
2015-2019 4,508
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS, continued
The National Home Office expects to contribute $195,000 in fiscal year 2010.

Included in unrestricted net assets at August 31, 2009 are the following amounts that have not yet been
recognized in net periodic pension cost: unrecognized prior service costs of $1,775,000 and unrecognized
actuanal gains of $109,000. The prior service cost and actuariat gains included in unrestricted net assets and
expected to be recognized in net periodic pension cost during the fiscal year-ended August 31, 2010 are
$205,000 and $91,000, respectively.

Future changes in actual compensation and retirement dates can materially affect both the amount of the benefits
ultimately paid and the period over which the related expense is recognized.

POSTRETIREMENT NONPENSION BENEFITS

The Society maintains an unfunded postretirement benefit plan for employees, which covers certain employees of
the National Home Office and participating Affillates. Employees hired prior to January 1, 1995 retiring from the
Society on or after attaining age 55 who have rendered at least ten years of service to the Society receive
postretirement medical, dental, and life insurance coverage. These benefits are subject to deductibles, co-
payment provisions, and other limitations, and the Society may amend or change the postretirement plan
penodically. Actuanal information regarding the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation is calculated solely
for the postretirement plan as a whole.

The National Home Office accrues the cost of providing postretirement benefits for medical, dental, and life
insurance coverage over the active service period of employees and is amortizing the unrecognized transition
obligation over 20 years. For the fiscal years ended August31, 2009 and 2008, the National Home Office
recognized postretirement benefit expense of $1,338,000 and $1,166,000, respectively.

OPERATING LEASES

The National Home Office leases its Atlanta headquarters, telecommunication systems related.to its National
Cancer information Center and other office and warehouse space under operating leases, some of which are
subject to escalation and expire on various dates through fiscal year 2022. Future minimum annual rentals with
noncancelable terms are as follows as of August 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Fiscal year:

2010 $ 6,696
2011 6,707
2012 5,530
2013 5,939
2014 5,165
Thereafter 40,755

Total $ 70,792

Rental expense from operating leases for the years ended August 31, 2009 and 2008 was $5,821,000 and
$6,145,000, respectively.
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

13. OPERATING LEASES, continued

14.

During fiscal 2007 the Nationat Home Office entered into a sublease agreement with a Division whereby the
Division will lease from the Nationa! Home Office a portion of the National Home Office’s Atlanta headquarters.
The sublease expires in fiscal 2022. The future minimum annual rentals of the noncancelable sublease are as
follows as of August 31, 2009 (in thousands):

Fiscal year:
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
Thereafter
Total

$ 642
642
656
725
725

6,146

R

Rental income from this operating sublease for the years ended August 31, 2009 and 2008 was $729,000 and

$531,000 respectively.

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets and the earnings from permanently restricted net assets as of August 31, 2009
and 2008 have been restricted by donors as follows (in thousands):

Research

Patient support

Prevention

Detectionfireatment

Time restrictions

Geographic

Other program and supporting
activities

Total

Temporarily Permanently

2009 2008 2009 2008
$ 24,765  § 16,749 § 31,416 $ 34,064
3,246 2,685 627 518
2,221 1,255 173 166
3,099 1,721 - -
51,983 63,717 787 787
24 - 3,966 3,868
1,493 1,547 1,874 1,852
$ 86,831 $ 87674 § 38,843 $ 41,255

For net assets that are shown as time restricted, the earnings are not restricted as to purpose. For permanently
restricted net assets, the principal 1s restricted in perpetuity, and only the earnings on the net assets shown above
may be spent for the restricted purpose

Duning fiscal year 2008, the Natonal Home Office Board of Diectors approved a resolution 1o revoke and
distribute a permanently restncted trust held by an outside trustee for the benefit of the National Home Office. The
distribution was approved by the State of New York Attorney General
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES, MERCHANDISE, AND OTHER IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

In fiscal years 2009 and 2008, the National Home Office recorded contributed services of $516,000 and
$572,000, respectively, related to the communication of program and fund-raising messages through various
media. In addition, the National Home Office has valued and recorded contributed services provided by scientific
peer reviewers, which consist of medical doctors, PhD’s, professors, biomedical and psychosocial professionals,
social welfare service providers, and other professional service providers whose efforts are necessary for the
National Home Office to carry out its programs. In fiscal years 2009 and 2008 the National Home Office’s
management estimates that approximately 24,800 and 25,960 hours, respectively, have been contributed by
scientific peer reviewers and has valued such services at $1,801,000 and $1,822,000, respectively.

in fiscal years 2009 and 2008, the National Home Office received cosmetic kits with an estimated fair value of
$14,610,000 and $6,557,000, respectively, which were donated by the Personal Care Products Council for use in
the Look Good Feel Better quality of hfe program. In fiscal years 2009 and 2008, the National Home Office also
received wigs with an estimated fair value of $1,016,000 and $1,833,000, respectively, which were donated by
Celebrity Signatures International, Inc. The National Home Office, through its Divisions, provided the merchandise
to chemotherapy patients along with training in the proper application of cosmetics and wigs. In fiscal years 2009
and 2008, the National Home Office received in-kind contributions of advertising production, magazine space,
public service announcements and in-store advertising materials from various retail and professional
organizations with an estimated fair value of $14,431,000 and $4,175,000, respectively. Additionally in fiscal year
2009, the National Home Office received donated smoking cessation products in the amount of $274,000.

EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Exchange transactions are reciprocal transfers in which each party receives and sacrifices something of equal
value as opposed to a nonreciprocal transaction (i.e. a contribution) in which a donor provides resources to
support the Soclety's mission and expects to receive nothing of direct value in exchange. Costs of exchange
transactions that benefit the recipient of the exchange and are not directly related to the Society’s mission are
reported as exchange expenses. Costs related to exchange transactions that directly benefit or support the
Society’s mission are included with the National Home Office’s program or supporting services expenses.
Exchange transaction income and expenses for fiscal years 2009 and 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

Exchange Exchange
Income Expenses
2009 2008 2009 2008
Sales of materials and
services to Affiliates $ 33,991 $ 31,027 § 33,879 $ 30,500
Cause related marketing
and other royalties 3,071 2,680 - -
Sales to third parties 10,123 9,418 - -
Program services fees 1,914 1,640 - -
$ 49,099 $ 44,765 $ 33,879 $ 30,500
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

ACTIVITIES WITH JOINT COSTS

In fiscal years 2009 and 2008, the National Home Office conducted activities that included fund-raising appeals as
well as program and management and general components. Those activities included drrect mail,
telecommunications, and other constituent relationship activities. The costs of conducting those joint activities
which met the purpose, audience and content criteria of AICPA Statement of Position ("SOP”) 98-2, Accounting
for Costs of Activihes of Not-for-Profit Organizations and State and Local Government Entities That Include Fund-
Raising, inciuded a total of $19,452,000 and $21,140,000 of joint costs for fiscal years 2009 and 2008,
respectively, that were functonally allocated as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008

Research $ 266 $ 408
Prevention 4,934 4,739
Detection/treatment 1,317 1,306
Patient support 1,495 1,659
Management and general 2,631 2,669
Fund-raising 8,809 10,359

Total $ 19,452 $ 21,140

COMBINED PLANNED GIVING ASSET POOL

A Planned Giving Business Unit (PGBU) was created under a joint operating agreement with certain participating
Divisions The PGBU 1s a cooperative effort through which participating Divisions use a centrally managed staff to
coordinate a shared planned giving program. All planned giving revenue, including legacies and bequests and
beneficial interests in trusts generated through the efforts of PGBU, 1s recorded as legacy and bequest revenue
by the Division in which the donor is Jocated with the exception of gifts that specifically restnct revenue to the
National Home Office. The shanng of the PGBU revenue and expense is based on a formula negotiated among
the participating Divisions and i1s defined in the joint operating agreement. For the fiscal years ended August 31,
2009 and 2008, the participating Divisions recognized $73,707,000 and $86,204,000, respectively, of legacy and
planned giving income which was shared among the PGBU Dwisions in accordance with the terms of the joint
operating agreement. As the National Home Office serves as an agent for the funds generated through PGBU,
with the exception of charitable gift annuities, it has elected to record these amounts as both an asset and a
liability and these amounts are reflected in the balance sheets as combined planned giving pool held for affiliates
and mnvestments and other assets held for affiliates, respectively.

The costs of operating the PGBU are funded 70% by participating Divisions, based on the portion of population
domiciled in each Division’s territory, as determined by the most recent census data, to the total population
ncluded in the PGBU terntory The National Home Office funds the remaining 30% of the PGBU costs,
administers the program and the pool of participating assets.
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AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
(NATIONAL HOME OFFICE)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2009 AND 2008

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The National Home Office is party to legal claims arising in the course of its normai business activities. Although
the ultimate outcome of these claims cannot be ascertained at this time, it Is the opinion of management that none
of these matters, when resolved, will have a material effect on the National Home Office’'s net assets.

The National Home Office has letters of credit totaling $8,153,000 and $8,090,000 to insurance companies as of
August 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, under various insurance programs. These letters of credit are
collateralized by the National Home Office’s investment portfolio and are for various terms expiring through 2010.

On August 31, 2009, the National Home Office executed a line of credit agreement with one of its Affiliates. Under
the agreement the Affiliate may borrow a maximum of $15,000,000 with an interest rate equal to the one month
London Interbank Offered Rate. As of August 31, 2009 there were no amounts outstanding under the line of
credit.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has adopted SFAS No. 165, Subsequent Events, and has disclosed all subsequent events through
January 20, 2009, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
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RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
Under Section 805 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law
L

The name of the corporation is American Cancer Society, Inc. (the “Corporation”). The
name under which the Corporation was formed is The American Society for the Control of Cancer,
Incorporated.

It

The Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation was filed by the Department of State on May
15, 1922. The law under which the Corporation was formed was the New York Membership

Corporations Law.
{18

o The Corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a)(5) of section 102 of the
%ﬁz’?’ New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B Corporation under section 201 of the
New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

Iv.

The Secretary of State of the State of New York is designated as agent of the Corporation
upon whom process against the Corporation may be served. The post office address to which the
Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process accepted on behalf of the Corporation is: ¢/o
National Registered Agents, Inc., 875 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 501, New York, New York

10001.
\'A

The amendments to the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation effected by this Restated
Certificate are: (i) to delete Article Second in its entirety and replace it with a new Article Second,
(i) to delete Article Third in its entirety and replace 1t with a new Article Third, (jii) to amend
Article Fourth relating to the office of the Corporation, (iv) to delete Article Fifth relating to the
number of directors of the Corporation in its entirety, (v) to omit Article Sixth relating to the initial
directors of the Corporetion in its entirety, (vi) to delete Article Seventh relating to the
Corporation’s annual meeting in its entirety, (vii) to delete Article Eighth in its eatirety and replace
with a new Article Fifth regarding membership of the Corporation, (viii) to renumber Articles Ninth
and Tenth as Articles Seventh and Eighth, respectively, and (ix) to add new Articles Ninth and
Tenth.

100204000862
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To accomplish the foregoing amendments:

] Article Second of the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in
its entirety and replaced with the following:

“SECOND: The Corporation is a nonprofit organization incorporated and operated
exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of
the [ntemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™). The purpose of the Corporation is
to eliminate cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives, and
diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy, and service. Nothing
contained herein shall authorize the Corporation, directly or indirectly, to engage in or include
among its purposes any of the activities mentioned in Section 404(a) through (v) of the New
York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

No part of the net eamings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the
organization shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth above.
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation in a mammer or to an extent that would disqualify
the Corporation for tax exemption under section 501(cX3) of the Code. The Corporation shall
not directly or indirectly participate in, or intervene in {including the publishing or distribution of
statemerts) any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for elective
public office. Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by any organization exempt from
federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code or corresponding section of any future
federal tax code, or (b) by an organization, contributions to which are deductible under section
170{c)(2) of the Code or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.”

(i Article Third of the Corporation's Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in
its entirety and replaced with the following:

“THIRD: The Corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a)}(5) of section
102 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B Corporation under section
201 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.”

(ili)  Article Fourth is hereby amended to read as follows:

“FOURTH: The Corporation’s office in the State of New York will be located in New York
County, New York.”

{iv)  Arhcle Fifth of the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in its
entirety.
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(v}  Asticle Sixth of the Corporan:on's Certificate of Incorporation is hereby omitted.

(vi)  Anticle Seventh of the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby deleted in
its entirety.

(vii)  Article Fighth (new Article Fifth) is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with
the following;

“FIFTH: The conditions of membership of the Corporation, if any, shall be stated in the
Byltaws of the Corporation.”

(vili) Article Ninth is renumbered as Article Seventh.
(ix)  Anticle Tenth is renumbered as Article Eighth.
{x) The following Article Ninth is hereby added:

“NINTH: Upon dissolution of the Corporation’s affairs, the Board of Directors shall,
after paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, distribute,
transfer, convey, deliver and pay over any of the assets of the Corporation received and held by
the Corporation snbject to Jimitations permitting their use only for charitable, educational and
similar purposes to any other organization which qualifies to preserve the Corporation’s tax
exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and nonprofit status under the New York Not-
for-Profit Corporation Law. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a court
of competent jurisdiction for the county in which the principal office of the Corporation is
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizstions as said Court
shall determine, which are organized and aperated for such purposes.”

(xi)  The following Article Tenth is hereby added:

“TENTH: The Corporation’s directors, officers, employees and agents shall be entitled to
the broadest indemnification authorized and permitted by Section 719, et seq., of the New York
Not-for-Profit Corporation Law, or any act amending, supplementing or substituting therefor.”

VIL

The text of the Cettificate of Incorporation of the Corporation is hereby restated as amended
or changed 1o read as follows:

FIRST: The name of the corporation is American Cancer Society, Inc. (the “Corporation™).

SECOND: The Corporation is a nonprofit organization incorporated and operated
exclusively for charitable and educational purposes within the meaning of section 501(cX3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code’™). The purpose of the Corporation is
to eliminate cancer as a major health problem by preventing cancer, saving lives, and
diminishing suffering from cancer, through research, education, advocacy, and service. Nothing
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contained herein shall authonze the Corpofation, directly or indirectly, to engage in or include
among its purposes any of the activities mentioned in Section 404(a) through (v) of the New
York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to
its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the organization shall be
authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make
payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth above. No substantial part of
the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda or otherwise attempting
to influence legislation in a manner or to an extent that would disqualify the Corporation for tax
exemption under section 501(cX3) of the Code. The Corporation shall not directly or indirectly
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for elective public office
Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not pemmitted to be carried on (a) by any organization exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code or corresponding section of any future federal
tax code, or (b) by an organization, contributions to which are deductible under section 170(c)2)
of the Code or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.

THIRD: The Corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a}{(5) of section
102 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a Type B Corporation under section
201 of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

FOURTH: The Corporation’s office in the State of New York will be located in New York
County, New York.

FIFTH: The conditions of membership of the Corporation, if any, shall be stated in the
Bylaws of the Corporation.

SIXTH: Omitted.

SEVENTH: The Secretary of State of the State of New York is designated as agent of the
Corporation upon whom process against the Corporation may be served. The post office address to
which the Secretary of State shall mau a copy of any process accepted on behalf of the Corporation
is: ¢/o National Registered Agents, Inc., 875 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 501, New York, New

York 10001,

EIGHTH: The name and street eddress in this state of the registered agent upon whom
process against the Corporatton may be served is: National Registered Agents, Inc., 875 Avenue of
the Americas, Suite 501, New York, New York 10001.

NINTH: Upon dissolution of the Corporation’s affairs, the Board of Directars shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilitics of the Corporation, distribute,
transfer, convey, deliver and pay over any of the assets of the Corporation received and held by
the Corporation subject to limitations permitting their use only for charitable, educational and
similar purposes to any other organization which qualifies to preserve the Corporation’s tax



exempt status under Section 501(c){3) of the Code and nonprotit status under the New York Not-
for-Profit Corporation Law. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by a court
of competent jurisdiction for the county in which the principal office of the Corporation is
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations as said Court
shall determine, which are organized and operated for such purposes.

TENTH: The Corporation’s directors, officers, employees and agents shall be entitied to
the broadest indemnification authorized aud permitted by Section 719, et seq., of the New York
Not-tor-Profit Corporation Law, or any act amending, supplementing or substituting therefor.

Vil

The restatement of the Corporation’s Cextificate of Incorporstion berein certified was
authorized by at least a majority of the National Assembly of the Corporation entitled to vote
thereon pursuant to the provisions of Section 613(c) of the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation
Law at a meeting held on November 18, 2009.

Signed on November 24} , 2009,
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC.
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I , & Justice of the Supreme Court of the State of
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Restated Certificate of Incorporation of American Cancer Society, Inc. and consent
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‘ OF THE FILED CERTIFICATRE. SAID NO OBJECTION
IS CONDITIONED ON SUBMISSION OF THE
MATTER }§ THE COURT WITHIN 60 DAYS HEREAFTER.

TTORNEY GENERAL DATE
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STATE OF NEW YORK
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Albany, New York

CONSENT TO FILING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
(General Use)

Consent is bereby given to the filing of the annexed restatemnent of certificate of
incorporation

of American Cancer Society. Ing. s

[name of entity)

pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Bducation Law, the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law,
the Business Corporation Law, the Limited Liability Company Law or any other applicable
statute,

This consent is Issued solely for purposes of filing the annexed document by the

Department of Stats and shall not be construed as approval by the Board of Rogents, the

o Commissioner of Education or the State Education Department of the purposes or objects of such

% entity, nar shall it be construed as giving the officers or agents of such entity the right to use the

¥ name of the Board of Regents, the Commissioner of Education, the University of the State of
New York or the Stats Education Department in its publications ar advertising matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF this instrument is
execated and the seal of the State Education
Department is affixed.

DAVID M. STEINER
Commissioner of Education

By:

Kathleen Marinelli

Commissioner's authorized designee

talie

Date

THIS DOCUMENT 1S NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE
COMMISSIONER’S AUTHORIZED DESIGNEE AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE
STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT.
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